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City of Miles City
Management's Discussion and Analysis
For Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

This discussion and analysis of the financial performance provides an overview of the City
of Miles City's financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012. The intent of this
discussion and analysis is to portray the City's overall financial performance in an easily understood
format. Readers are encouraged to consider this information in conjunction with the accompanying
financial statements and the attached notes.

GASB34 directs the implementation of this report, and future financial statements will use
comparative analysis, with Fiscal Year 03-04 being the base year,

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Net assets measured over time, is a useful indicator of a government's financial position. As
noted earlier, 2004 is the first year for this report. As data is generated in future years, a comparative
analysis is used to gain insight to the City's financial position.

* At the end of Fiscal Year 2012, the assets of the City of Miles City exceeded the liabilities
by $49,147,293. Ofthis amount, $40,310,169 is invested in capital assets, net of related debt,
$6,959,324 is unrestricted and available for carry-over to the next fiscal year.

* The general fund had a deficit of $131,965, and the budget predicted a deficit of $175,376.
Most departments were under budget, but the Swimming Pool was over budget by $31,180, due
to improvements made to the docks.

USING THIS ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

This Annual Financial Report consists of a series of financial statements. The Statement of Net
Assets and the Statement of Activities provide information about the activities of the City as a whole
and present a longer-term view of the finances. For governmental activities, fund statements tell how
these services were financed in the short term, as well as what remains for future spending. Fund
financial statements also report the City's operations in more detail than government-wide statements
by providing information about the most significant funds. The remaining statements provide
financial information about activities for which the City acts solely as a trustee or agent for the
benefit of those outside of the City government.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Government-wide Financial Statements

One of the most important questions asked about the City's finances is "Is the City as a whole
better or worse off as a result of the year's activities?" The Statement of Net Assets and the.




City of Miles City
Management's Discussion and Analysis
For Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Statement of Activities report information about the City as a whole and about its activities in a way
that helps answer this question. These statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual
basis of accounting, which is similar to the accounting used by most private sector companies. All
of the current year's revenues and expenses are taken into account, regardiess of when cash is
received or paid. As prior year information becomes available in future years, a comparative analysis
of government-wide data will be presented.

These two statements report the net assets and the changes in them. You can think of net assets-
the difference between assets and liabilities- as one way to measure the financial health, or financial
position. Over time, increases or decreases in net assets are an indicator of whether its financial
health is improving or deteriorating. One must also consider other nonfinancial factors, however,
such as changes in the property tax base and the condition of capital assets, to assess the overall
health of the City.

In the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities, the City is divided into two kinds
of activities: Governmental activities and Business Enterprise activities. Governmental activities
include the basic services, including police, fire, parks and general government administration.
Property taxes, along with state and federal grants, finance most of these activities. Business
enterprise activities include those activities that charge fees to cover all or most of the cost of services
provided, Water and sanitary sewer services, ambulance and airport are included in this group.

Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements provide detailed information about the most significant funds -
not the government as a whole. Some funds are required to be established by State law and by bond
covenants. Also, the City Council established many other funds to help it control and manage money
for particular purposes or to meet legal responsibilities for using certain taxes, grants and other
money. The City utilizes the following funds:

Governmental funds - Basic services are reported in governmental funds, which focus on how
money flows into and out of those funds and the balances left at year-end that are available for
spending. These funds are reported using an accounting method known as modified accrual
accounting, which measures cash and all other financial assets that can be readily converted into
cash. The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the City's general
operations and its basic services. Governmental fund information helps determine whether there are
more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance programs. Both the
governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures,
and changes in fund balance provide a reconciliation to facilitate a comparison between
governmental activities, as reported in the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities

and governmental funds.

Proprietary funds - Fees charged to customers, either outside customers or to other units of
government are generally reported in proprietary funds. Proprietary funds are reported in the same
way that all activitics are reported in the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities.
In fact, the enterprise funds, a component of proprietary funds, are the same as the business-type



activities.

City of Miles City
Management's Discussion and Analysis

For Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012
activities reported in the government-wide statements, but provide more detail and additional

information, such as cash flow, for proprietary funds. Internal service funds, the other component
of proprietary funds, report activities that provide supplies and services for other programs and

Fiduciary funds - Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties
outside City government. Fiduciary funds use the same basis of accounting as proprietary funds,
Fiduciary funds are reported separately because these funds cannot be used to finance City
operations. The City is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are used for
their intended purpose.

ASSETS

Current & other assts
Capital assets, net

Total assets

Other liabilities

LT liab

Total liabilities

Net assets:
Invest in cap assts
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total net assets

CITY OF MILES CITY

Statement of Net Assets

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Primary Government

Primary Government

Gov Bus-type Gov Bus-type
Activities Activities Total Activities Activities Total
2012 2012 2012 2011 2011 2011
$2,765,828 $6,723,228  $9,489,056 $2,280,224  $6,404,783 $8,685,007
$20,418,663 §$25,183,925 $45,602,588  $20,361,280 $25,109,198 $45,470,478
$23,184,491 $31,907,153 $55,091,644 $22,641,504 $31,513,981 $54,155,485
$11,250 $49,614 $60,864 $33,832 $44,876 $78,708
$408,964  $5,474,523  $5,883,487 $323,399  $5,791,269  $6,114,668
$420,214  $5,524,137  $5,944,351 $357,231  $5,836,145  $6,193,376
$20,373,861 $19,936,308 $40,310,169 $20,301,714  $19,521,258 $39,822,972
$1,552,738 $325,062  $1,877,800 $452,223 $384,873 $837,096
S$837,678 56,121,646  $6,959,324 $1,530,336 $5,771,705 $7,302,041
$22,764,277 $26,383,016 549,147,293 $22,284,273 $25,677,836 547,962,109

Net Governmental Assets increased by 2.2% in FY 2012 while Business-type Assets increased by

2.7%in FY 2012.

Revenues
Program Revenues

CITY OF MILES CITY
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
June 30, 2012
Primary Government

Gov Gov Bus-type  Bus-type
Act Act Act Act Total Total
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011



Charges for services

Operating Grants & Contributions

Capital Grants & Contributions
General Revenues

Taxes

State Sources

County Sources

Grants & Contributions not restricted

to specific programs
interest
Other - Misc

Other - Gain on Sale of Capital Assets
Other - Transfers

Total Revenues

Expenses:
General government
Public Safety
Public Works
Public Health
Social & Economic services
Culture and recreation
Housing & Community Development
Water
Sewer
Solid Waste
Ambulance
Alrport
Other
Interest on long-term debt
Total expenses

Change in net assets before transfers
Transfers
Change in nets assets
Net assets beginning
Prior Period Adjustments
Net assets ending

City of Miles City
Management's Discussion and Analysis
For Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

1,947,645 1,383,106 4,377,248 3,794,394 6,324,893 - 5,177,500
1,513,710 958,491 0 0 1,513,710 958,491
0 0 189,486 284,449 189,486 284,449
1,615,577 1,552,246 16,358 6,530 1,631,935 1,558,776
1,117,802 1,101,409 5,623 4,533 1,123,425 1,105,942
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
4,411 9,201 15,136 28,191 19,547 37,392
73,306 40,222 29,730 40,261 103,036 80,483
0
189,640 164,073 (189,640) (164,073) 0 0
6,462,091 5,208,748 4,443,941 3,994,285 10,906,032 9,203,033
719,136 687,535 719,136 687,535
2,643,972 2,530,192 2,643,972 2,530,192
1,551,128 1,543,701 1,551,128 1,543,701
99,902 69,442 99,902 69,442
90,988 91,418 90,988 91,418
732,859 682,811 732,859 682,811
13,410.00  6,500.00 13,410 6,500
0 0 1,512,813 1,448,529 1,512,813 1,448,529
0 0 861,526 820,431 861,526 820,431
0 0 0
0 0 549,622 607,473 549,622 607,473
0 0 82508 615,771 825,086 615,771
105,794 114,260 0 105,794 114,260
936 621 0 936 621
5,958,125 5,726,480 3,749,047 3,492,204 9,707,172 9,218,684
164,073 164,073 (164,073) (164,073} 0 0
1,198,860 (15,651)
47,962,109 47,977,760

(13,676)
49,147,293 47,962,109

For this fiscal year, the business-type fund revenues exceeded expenses by about 19 percent. This
reflects sound charges for service schedules. The City has increased water, sewer and ambulance
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City of Miles City
Management's Discussion and Analysis
For Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012
charges in the recent past in an effort to improve financial condition in anticipation of upcoming
investment in the infrastructure, Current and planned priority projects have an estimated cost of $4.8
million. This amount does not incfude funds that must be kept inreserve to cover emergency

repairs.

The governmental funds, however, show revenues exceeding expenses by about 5 percent. This
increase is a reflection in an increase in assessment of maintenance and lighting districts along
with a delay in planned projects, increasing revenues which are helping to offset the steady to
increasing expense factors of inflation and contractual agreements. The City is currently
considering various policies and methods to reduce expenditures and to increase revenues for the
governmental funds. A more in-depth analysis will be provided as future information becomes

available for a comparative analysis.

The fund financial statements provide detailed information about the major, or most significant,
funds. The general fund is always reported as a major fund. Other governmental or enterprise funds may
be selected, even though they may not meet the following two criteria.

Total assets, liabilities, revenues or expenditures of that individual governmental or enterprise
fund are at least 10 percent of the corresponding element total {assets, liabilities, etc.) for all funds of
that type that is total governmental or total enterprise funds.

The same element that met the 10 percent criterion is at least 5 percent of the corresponding
total for all governmental or enterprise funds combined.

The City of Miles City has several major funds, the general fund in the governmental fund types and
water, sewer, ambulance and airport in the business-type funds.

The year's operations left the general government fund with a net decrease in assets, before
transfers, of about 1.3 percent. Transfers increased this increase to about 2.1 percent. One of the mare
significant reasons for the increase in the general government fund is the increase in assessments for
maintenance and lighting districts in public safety. The general fund also has an annual debt
service of about $15,700. The general fund had a balance of $996,405 on june 30, 2012 that is available

for spending in the next fiscal year.

The water fund had operating revenues exceeding operating expenses by $1,005,367, with an
increase in total net assets for the year of $756,360. The water fund has a debt service interest
expense of $193,690. The increase in assets is due to a delay and timing of capital projects in
water fund. The significant projects are the Cenex/Dickinson Water Line project for $153,113, the
Strevell/Merriam Water Line Project for $572,600 and the Riverside Tank Demolition for $89,303.

The sewer fund had operating revenues exceeding operating expenses by $116,910. Total net
assets increased by $71,356. The sewer fund has no debt service but may have debt of $1,510,000
next year to upgrade the Haynes Avenue Lift Station and the Effluent Building at the Wastewater Plant.
The increase in assets is due to a delay and timing of capital projects in sewer fund. The significant
projects are the Sewer Lines for $74,000, the Haynes Avenue Lift Station $1,035,786 and the
Effiuent Plant upgrades for $2,155,973. The anticipated loan of $1,689,740 was delayed also. The
Utilities Director budgets for anticipated repairs and anticipated replacements that only get

replaced when they actually fail.

The ambulance fund had operating income, revenues exceeding expenses, of $18,802, with a
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City of Miles City
Management's Discussion and Analysis
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decrease in total net assets of $13,056 for the year. The ambulance fund has a debt service interest
expense of 51,421, Ambulance revenue for services was under budget by $79,292 and was offset by a
savings in personal expenses of $50,523 and $15,710 savings in repairs and debt services expenses,

The airport fund had operating losses of $316,518. Non-operating revenues reduced this loss by
$31,176. Total net assets show a reduction for the year by this same amount. The airport fund has a
debt service interest expense of $1,249. The reason for the decrease in net assets of $108,122 for this
fiscal year is due to a depreciation expense of $235,110 and the timing of purchasing and selling jet fuel,

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

The City of Miles City's investment in capital assets for this year includes an increase of $57,383 in
governmental activities for an ending balance of $20,418,663. For husiness-type activities, capital assets
increased by $16,896 for an ending balance of $25,183,925.

Outstanding debt of the City is $5,102,628 stemming from ten different notes with final payment dates
ranging from 2012 through 2038.

THE CITY OF MILES CITY'S FUTURE

Several factors of the Miles City community will continue to pose challenges to the financial health of
the City. Continually increasing regulatory requirements by state and federal government impact nearly
every department and program. Minimal, but aging population growth, coupled with fewer available
well-paying jobs places down pressure on the tax base, while forcing the decision makers to consider a
new mix and level of services. Aging infrastructure is demanding attention towards replacement of rolling
stock, equipment, water and sewer lines and treatment facilities, storm drainage, and streets. Physical
and political situations tend to limit the City's ability to grow or expand. The City is also looking to the
future at a FEMA certified dike in order to reduce the current flood plain boundaries or petitioning to
FEMA to correct errors in current DFIRM map.

The City is currently addressing several of these factors through pro-active planning and recently
negotiated union wage contracts. Several major infrastructure projects will increase the City's debt, but
will also improve the overall asset picture. In summary, the City will continue to provide its services
to the citizens, while making proactive responses to the challenges of the new year.

CONTACTING THE CITY'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This annual financial report is designed 1o provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, students of public
finance, investors and creditors with a general overview of the City's finances and to demonstrate
the City's accountability for the funds and assets it receives. For further financial information or
questions concerning this report, contact the City Clerk, City of Miles City, 17 South 8th Street, PO Box
910, Miles City, Montana 59301.
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CITY OF MILES CITY

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

|

Primary Government

Component Units

Governmental | Business-type
Activities Activities Total
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 2,613,249.00 2,049,733.00 4,663,682.00
investments 0.00 o
Pelty Cash 0.00 ~
Restricted Assets;
__Cash and cash equivalents 4,023,065.00 4,023,065.00 i
Investments (af fair value) 0.00
Taxes/Assessments Receivable - (net
of allowance for uncollectibles) 122,956.00 551.00 123,507.00 .
Accounts/other receivables - (nef of
allowance for uncoflectibles) 611,286.00 611,286.00
internal Balances 0.00
Due from other governmenis 28,923.00 28,923.00 B
Advances to other funds/internal Bal 0.00
Prepaid items 5,278.00 5,278.00
Inventories 0.00
Deferred charges 33,315.00 33,315.00
Capifal assets not being depreciated
Land 526,599.00 61,820.00 588,428.00
Construction in progress 48,410.00 | 294,445.00 342,858.00 |
Capital assets being depreciated (net
of accumulated depreciation) 19,843,654.00 24,827 647.00 44,871,301.00
Total Assets 23,184,491.00 31,807,163.00 55,091,644.00 0.00 0.00
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and other current
liabilities 11,250.00 49,614.00 60,864.00
Matured bonds and interest payable 0.00
Due to other funds/ClosefointBal | | 0.00 |
Due to other governmenis 0.00
Deferred revenue 0.00 - N
Contracts/l.oans/Notes Payable 0001
Advances from other funds/internal
Balances 0.00 i
Noncurrent liabilities:
Due within one year 45,5667.00 120,791.00 236,358.00
Due in mare than one year 363,397.00 5,283,732.00 5,647,129.00 ~
Total Liabilities 420,214.00 5,5624,137.00 5,944,351.00 0.00 0.00
NET ASSETS
Invested in Capital assets, net of
related debt 3 20,373,861.00 19,936,308.00 40,310,169.00
Restricted for; 0.00
Debt Service 0.00 B
Bond Indenture Requirements 325,062.00 325,062.00
_General Government 1,667.00 1,667.00 |
Public Safety 166,408.00 166,408.00
Public Works 1,041,097.00 1,041,097.00
Public Healih 3,860.00 3,860.00
Social and economic 6,865.00 6,965.00
_Culture/Recreation 7,176.00 7,176,00
Capital projects 325,565.00 325,565.00 3
Other: 0.00
Non-spendable {(other than Perm Fund) 0.00 [ | 5
_Permanent Fund principal 0.00 .
Unresfricted 837,678.00 6,121,646.00 6,959,324 00 | | o
49,147 293.00 0.00 0.00

Total Net Assets

22,764,277.00 26,383,018.00

Baiance check {should equal zera)

0.00

0.00

0.00
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CITY OF MILES CiTY

BALANCE SHEET

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2012

Major Funds |
- - o Street Maint Cther Totat
Account ] Dist. No, |Governmentai| Governmental |
o Number Description General 204 Funds Funds
ASSETS
. 101000 |Cash and cash equivalents 1,005,002,60 764,609.00 776,415.00 2,536,026.00 |
10300C _|Pelly cash 0.00 0.00 |
101160 jInvestments . 6.00 0.00
- Restricted Assets: "
. 102200 Cash and cash equivalents 0.00 0.00 |
102300 Investments 0.00 0.00
. 106000 :Valuation: of investments to fair value 0.00 0.00
Taxiassessment receivable (net of aliowance
o 110000 for uncollectibles) $2,229.00 36,382.00 34,345.00 122,956.00
Accounts/other receivables - (net of aliowance
. 120000 _ for uncoliectibles) 0.00 0.00
131000 Due from other funds 0,00 0.0¢
. 132000 | Due from other governments 18,289.00 10,634.00 28,923.00 |
133000 _ 'Advances fo other funds 0.00 0.00
. 140000 __ i Prepaid expense 0.00 0.00 |
_1...150000 [inveniories G.00 0.00
170000 |Other debits 0.00 0.00
. Total Assets 1,075,520.00 790,981.00 821,394.00 2,687,905,00
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
201000 Warrants payable ¢.co 0.00
202100 Accounts pavable 0.00 0.00
_ 203100 | Judgments payable 0.00 0.00
204000 Contracts/lcansinotes payable 0.00 0.00
-
¢ 205200 Matured interest payable 0.00 0.00 |
206100 Other accrued payables 0.00 0.00
211000 Due to other funds 0.00 0.00
212000 Due {o other governments 0.00 0.00
214000 Deposits payable 0.00 .00
_______ 220000 Deferred revenue 52,229.00 35,382.00 34,345.00 122,856.00
233000 | Advances from other funds 0.00 0.00
Total Liabllities 52,228.00 36,382.00 34,345.00 122 956.00
FUND BALANCES: N
250100  [Non-spendable 0.00
. inventory G.00
250200 |Restricted 0.00
General government 0.00 ;
Public Safely $66,408.00 166,408.00
Public Works 754,608.00 217,520.00 $72,129.00
Public Health 3,860.00 3,860.00
Social and Economic 6,965.00 6,965.00
Culture and Recreation 7,176,00 7,176.00
. Capital projects 325,565.00 325 565.00
260100 _[Committed 0.00
General government 0.00 |
Public Safety 0.00
Pubiic Works €.00
Culture and Recreation 48,543.00 48,543.00 -
Other: (input explanation 0.00
260200 |Assigned 1,023,281.00 (238,00} 1,623,053.00
0.00
0.0
| 0.00
271000  1Unassigned 0.00 0.00
. Total fund balances 1,023,201.00 754,600.00 775,799.00 2,553,699.00
Total liabilities and fund balances 1,075,520.00 780,881.00 810,144.60
i Balanca check (Should equs! zerp): oo 500 .
Amounts reporied for governmental activities in the statement of net
e assets are different because;
______ Capita assets used In governmental activities are not financial
resources and, therefore, are not reported in the funds. | 20,418,663.00
s Other long-term assets are not available to pay current-period . .
expendilures and, therefore, are deferred in the funds. | 122,956.00
Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of ]
- providing services within the government. The assets and iiabilities of
the internal service funds are included in governmental activities in the
government-wide statement of net assets. ]
Current assets 77,923.00
Accounts payable 11,952.00
. Net amount allocated to business-lypefexiernal activities 0.00 65991.00
Long-term liabifities, Including bonds payable, are not due and pavable
..In the current period and therefore are not reporled in the funds, {357.,032.00)
o Net assets of governmental activities 22,764,277.00
i — ! ]
i i
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CITY OF MILES CITY
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2012

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds (page 16 ) 452,893.00
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities {page ) are

different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures while governmental activities
report depreciation expense to allocate those expenditures over the life of the assets:
Capital assets purchased
Depreciation expense

In the Statement of Activities, the loss or gain on the sale or disposal of capital assets is
recognized. The fund financial statements recognize only the proceeds from the sale
of these assets:

Gain (loss) on the disposal of capita) assets
Proceeds from the sale of capital assets

Revenues in the Statement of Activities that do not provide current financial resources are
nof reported as revenues in the funds:
Donated capital assets
Long-term receivables (deferred revenue)

Long-term debt proceeds provide current financial resources to the governmental funds,
but issuing debl increases long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets:
Capital lease proceeds
Bond sale proceeds
Loan proceeds

Repayment of debt principal is and expenditure in the governmental funds, but the
repayment reduces long-ferm debt in the Statement of Net Assets:
Capital lease obligation principal payments
Long-term loan/contract principal payments
Long-term bond principal payments

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain activities,
such as insurance and data processing, to individual funds. The net revenue of the

internal service funds is reported with the governmental activities of the government-wide

statement of activities net of the amounts allocated to business-type activities and
depreciation expense
Change in net assels
Net of amount allocated to business-typefexternal activities
Depreciation Expense

Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activilies do not require the use of
current financial resources and therefore are not reported as expenditures in
governmental funds

Other post employment benefits
Accrued compensated absenses

Change in Net Assets in Governmenta! Activities

A7~

465,375.00

__(657,538.00)

L —

(3,143.00)

0.00

262,689.00

_ (3921.00)

0.00
0.00
0.00

14,764.00

D e PP

34,370.00
0.00
0.00 34,370.00

(42,168.00)

(8,455.00)

503,966.00



~ CITY OF MILES CITY J— oo e
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2012
! ] | - Governmental
Buslness-type Actlvities Activities
I I
" . Major Enterprise Funds Nonmajor
Account Water Sewer Ambulance Alrport Enterprise Intarnal
Number Description 5210 5310 5510 5610 Funds Totals Service
ASSETS - ]
Current Assets )
101000 [Cash and cash equivatents 1,280,660.00 ssgeigoe o 36,505.00 ....0.00 2,173,783.00 77,923.00
103000 Pelly cash . 0.00 0.00 0.00
101108 Hnvestments (at fair vahee) 0.00 .00 0.00
Tax/assessment receivable (net of allowance for
110000 _iuncoflectibles) 240.00 311.00 0.c0 551.00 .00
Accountsiother recelvables - (net of allowance for
120000 {uncoliectibles) 379,143.00 99,458.00 182,685.00 0.00 611,266,00 0.00
131000 (Due from other funds - 0.00 0.00 0.00
132000 jDue from other governmenis 0.00 0.00 0,00
141008 {Prepaid ilems 5278.00 0.00 5,278.00 .00
150000 |Inventories 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Current Assets 1.609,803.00 956,076.00 182,925.00 42,094.00 0.00 2,790,898.00 77,923.00
Noncutrent Assels
Restricted Assats; "
102200 Cash and cash equivalents 2212.716.00 1,810,349.00 0.00 4,023,065.00 0,00
102300 Invesiments 0,00 9,00 0.00
133000 tAdvances to other funds 0.00 0.00 0.00
70000 |Defemed charges 33,215.00 Q.00 33.315.00 0.00
180000 |Capital assels:
Land 41,844.00 2.00 19,983.00 0.00 61,829.00 .00 |
Construction in progress 74,821.00 16262300 27,005.00 0.co 294,449.00 0.00
Bulldings 22,987.00 9,221,296.00 0.00 9,244,293.00 0.00
Improvements other than bulldings 0.00 0.00 0.00
Machinery and equipment 356,328.00 602,378.00 372,187.00 836,454 .00 2,00 2,167,357.00 0.00
Infrastructure (utiity systems) 18,540,655.00 5,100,628.00 0.00 | 23 641,282.00 0.00
Less: accumulated depreclation (5,139,818.00) (2,523,757 .00} {181,649.00) {2,380,062.00) 000 [_ (10,225 786.00) 0.00
Capital assets - net of accumulated depreciation 13,806,827.00 3,371,874.00 190.538.00 7,724,686.00 .00 25,183,925.00 .00
Total Noncurrent Assets 16,142 858.00 5,182,223.00 190,538.00 7.724,686.00 0.00 28,240,305.00 0.00
Total Assets 17,752 661.00 6,138,299.00 373,463.00 7,766,780.00 0.00 32,031,203.00 77,923.00
LIABILITIES 1
Current Liabilities o
202100 |Accounts payable 23.243.00 0,00 23,243.00 0.00
Cash overdralt 124,050.00 0.00 124,050.00 _
203100 :Judgments payable 0.00 ¢.00 ¢.00
204000 | Contracts/loans/nctes payable 14200000 24,831.00 _...4,921.00 .00 171,752.00 G.00
205200 __|Malured interest payable 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
206100__ [ Other accrued payables 0.00 0.00 0.00
....209100 iCompensaled absences 8.759,00 5.678.00 .4.216.00 386.00 0.00 18,038.00 1,183.00
211000 [Due fo other funds 0.00 0.00 $,00
212000 (Due to other govemmenis 0,00 0.00 0.00
214000 _|Deposits pavable 26,371.00 .00 26,371.00 0.00
223000  |Deferred revenue 0.00 0.00
Total Current Liabilities 200,373.00 5,676.00 153,007.00 5,307.00 0.00 3064,455.00 1,193.00
Noncurrent Liabilitles
231000 |Bonds payable 4,960,628 90 000 | 496682800 £.00
233000 tAdvance from other funds . 0.00 0.00 0.00
234000 | Judgmenis payakle 090 0,00 0.00
235000 | Contractsfloans/notes payable 90,632.00 24,605.00 0.00 115,237.00 0.00
236000 | Closure/postclosure care cosls 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00
23800C__ |OPES Liabilily 13,665.00 10,075.00 10,028.00 2,752.00 0.00 36,521.60 0.00
239000  [Compensated absencas 78,835.00 51,082.00 37,943.00 3,476.00 0.00 171,346.00 10,739.00
Total Noncurrent Liabilltles £,053,128.00 61,167.00 $38,604.00 30,833.00 0.00 5,283,732.00 10,739.00
Totai Liabilitfes 5,253,501.00 66,845.00 201,701.00 36,140.00 0.00 5,648,187.00 11,832.00
"INET ASSETS ) ..
Invested in capilal assels, net of related debt 8,794,155.00 3,371,874.00 75.075.00 7,695,160.00 0.00 | 19,936 308.00 0.00
Restdeledfor: Ty
Bend indenture 3256,062.00 0,00 325,062,060 .00
. j 0.00 0.00 0,00 |
T ) - 0.60 . 0.00
) 0.00 9.00
Unrestricted . 3,379,889.00 | 2,688,580.00 $,687.00 35,480.00 0.00 5,121.646.00 65,951.00
- Total Nef Assets 12,499,160.00 6,071,454.00 81,762.00 7,730,640 .00 0.00 26,383,016.00 65,991.00
o Balanco chook (Should equsl zero). 0.00 0.00 200 0.00 1 2.09
Regonciliation to govermment-wide stateiment of net assels: B
Adjusiment lo reflect the consolidations of infernal ; e funds
activities refated to enterpese funds . .
Met assets of business-type activities 26,383,016.00
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CITY OF MILES CITY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FIS§CAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 36, :z!o;;_
]

i ! _____ Govemmenté.l:
Business-lype Activities Activities
l Major Enterprise Funds : Nonmajor
Account Water Sewer Ambulance Airport Enterprise | Intarnal
Number Description 5210 5310 5510 5610 Funds Totals Service
e |OPERATING REVENUES
340000 Charges for services 2,324,490.00 978,436.00 567 003.00 507,318.00 .0.00 4,377.248.00 147,250.00
360000 Miscellaneous revenues 0.00 .00 0.00
363000 Special assessments 0.00 0.00 0.00
o 0.00 0.00
i Total Operating Revenues 2.324.480.00 978.436.00 567,003.00 507,319.00 0.0 4,377,248.00 147,250.00
» _JOPERATING EXPENSES
100 Personal sefvices 569,628.00 418,008.00 448,778.00 $05,243.00 .00 1,542 657,00 93,818.00
200 Supplies 233,457.00 958,438.00 38,631.00 454,422.00 0.00 825,946.00 5,503.00
300 Purchased services 132,984.00 143,605 .00 30,620.00 19,034.00 0.00 326,243.00 11,562.00
400 Building materials 128.00 246,00 1,183,00 0.00 1.557.00 0.00 |
500 Fixed charges 33,440.00 74,819.00 14,161.00 10,628.00 | 0.00 132,448.00 1,986.00
810 Loss/Bad debt expense 0.00 0.00 000
830 Deprociation 349,486.00 124,412.00 14,828.00 235,110.00 0.00 723,836.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
Tolal Operating Expenses 1,319,123.00 B861,526.00 £48,201.00 823,837.00 0.00 3,552, 687.00 112,880.00
Operating Income (Loss) 1,005 367.00 116.910.00 18,802.00 (316,518.00) 0.00 524.561.00 34,370.00
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) )
310000 Taxes/, i revenue 6,644.00 $,814.00 0.00 16,358.00 ¢.00
320000 Licenses/permits revenue 0.00 0.00
330000 Intergovemmental revenue 5,623.00 5,623.00 0.00
360000 Miscellaneous {74.00% 2,450.00 4,.986.00 22,368.00 28,730.00 0.00
371000 | interest revenue 8,949.00 5,439.00 5.00 243,00 15,136.00 0.00
382030 |Gainfl.oss on Sale of Capilal Assets 0.00 0.00
490000 Debt service interest expense ..(193,680.00) {1.421,00) {1,249.00) 0.00 {196,360.00} 0.00
384000 Special items - revenue 0.00 0.00 GO0
...385000 i Extracrdinary items - revenue 0.00 0,00 0.00
524000 Special tems ~ expense {enter as negative) 0.00 0.00 0.00
525000 Extraordinary items - expense (enter as pegative) .00 0.00 0.0¢
Total Non-Operating Revenues {(Expenses) (184,815.00) 8,365.00 15,737.00 31,176.00 0.00 (129,513.00) 0.00
Income (Loss) hefore contributions and transfers 820,552 00 125,289 .00 34,539,00 {285,342 00) 0.00 95 048,00 34 370.00
o lcapHat conttibulions 189,486.00 0.00 189,486.00 0.00
Transfers in (out) (57.460.00) (48,982.00) (70.932.00) {12.266.00) 0.00 {189.640.00) 0.00
Chanpe_in net assets § . 763,092.00 | 76,317.00 (36,393.00} {108,122.60) 0.00 694,894.00 34,370.00
Total net assets - July 1, 20 as previously reported 11,742,806.00 6,000,700.00 94,818.00 7,840,118.00 0001 2567783600 |  31621.00
.| Prior period adjustments {6,732,00) {4.963.00) 23,337.00 {1,356.00) 0.00 10,286.00 0.00
Tolal net assets - July 1,20 as restated 11,736,068.00 5,995 137.00 118,155.00 7,838,762.00 000 | 25688,122.00 31,621.00
Total net assets - June 30, 20 12,498,160.00 6,071,454.00 81.762.00 7,730,640.00 0.00 26,383,016.00 65,991.00
Recongiliation to governmeni-wide statement of activities: .
Adjustment to reflecl the consolidation of intemal service fund
aclivities related to enterprise fungds
Change in nef assets of business-type activitles 694,894.00

18-




S " CITY OF MILES CITY o]
} STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - R
e S PROPRIETARY FUNDS
- " FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2012
MMMMM | | T Go ntal
Buslness-type Activities Activitles
Major Entorprise Funds 1 “Nonmajor
P Water Sewer Ambulance Alrport Enferprise Internal
Desceription 5210 5310 6510 5610 Funds Totals Service
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES -
Gash received from customers 2,191,481,00 975 403,00 441,559.00 507,319.00 0.00 4.115,762.00 0.60
Cash paid to suppliers {400,008.00) (318,106.00) (84,595.00} (483,484.00) 0.00 {1,286,194.00} {19,061.00)
_Cash paid {o employees (563,011.00) . (415,866.00) (443,732.00) (123,332.00) 0.00 (1,545,841.00) (67,786.00}
_Gash received from inferfund services provided 0,00 L0000 14725000
Cash paid for inferfund services used 0.00 Q.00 0,00
_Net cash provided }used by ?[Perating activilies 1,227 561.00 241,431,060 {B6,768.00) {59,497.00} 0.08 1,282,727.00 40,403.00
CASHFLOWS TR APITAL FINANCING
ACTIVITIES
Transfers from {to) other funds e (57,460 .00) (48,982.00} {70,932.00) {12,266.00) Q.00 (189,640.00) 0.00
___Intergovernmental, nonoperating $,623.00 5,623.00
Ingrease in deposits payable 1,971.00 ; - 1,971.00
Miscellaneous cash receipts, nenoperating (74.00) 2,450.00 4,986.00 22,368,00 28,130.00
_Advances from (to) ether funds 0.00 0.00 .00
_Subsidies from taxes and other govemmants 0.00 0.00 6,626.00 9,756.00 000 16,382.00 0.00
Net cash provided {used) by capital and relaled
i it L {55 563.00} {46,532.00) (53,697.00) 19,658.00 0.00 (135,934,600} 0.00
R RS P RromeaPTar AND RerRTED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES . -
Proceeds from debt 710,638.60 127,851.00 0.0 83B,489.00 0.00
_Capitat contributions 189,486.00 0.60 189,486.00 0.00
Purchases/acquisttion/construction of eapital assets {520,049.00} {70,173.00) {195,804,00) 0.00 {766,026.00} 0.00
Prncipal on debt {911,010.00) {12,388.00) (4,921.00} 0.00 (928,319.00) 0.60
_Interest paid on debt (192,023.00) (1,421.00) (1,249.00) 0,00 (194,693.00) .00
Capital lease down payment 0.00 0.00 0.00
Proceeds from sales of capilal assels 0.00 000 0,00
MNet cash provided (used) by capital and related
lfinancina_activities {912,444.00) (70,173.00) 134.042.00 (12.488.00) .00 (881,063.00) 0.00
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sales of investments 0.c0 0.00 0.00
Purchase of invesiments 0.00 0.00 0.00
interes! earmings 8,948.00 5,539.00 5.00 243.00 0.00 15,136.00 0.00
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities 8,949.00 5,939.00 5,00 243.00 0.00 15,136.00 0.00
Net increase {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 268,503,00 130,665.00 {26,418.00) {91,884.00} 0,00 280,866.00 40,403.00
Cash and cash equivalents - July 1, 20 3,224 873.00 2,536,302.00 (97,632.00) 128,385.00 0.00 5,791,932.00 37,520.00
Cash and cash equivalents - June 30, 20 3,493 376.00 2,666,967.00 {124,050,00) 38, 505,00 0,00 6,072,798.00 17,923.00
Reconciliation of eperating Tncome to net Cash
provided {used by operating activities:
Operating income 1,005,367.00 $16,910.00 18,802.00 {316,518.00) 0.00 824.561.00 34,370.00 |
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash
provided (used) by operating activities
Depreciatien expense 349,486.00 124,412.00 14,828.00 235,110,00 0.00 723,836.00 0.60
Other post employment benefits 6,933.00 5,112.00 5,089.00 1,396.00 000 18,530.00 0.00
{Increase) Decrease in accounts receivable (133,009.00) (3,033.00) (126,444.00) Q.00 (261,486.00) Q.00
.. {increase) Decrease in intergovemmental recelvables 0.0C Q.00 Q.00
(Increase) Decrease in dus from olher funds 0,00 0.00 0.00
Increase in allowance for uncolieclible accounts 0.00 0.00 0.00
(increase} decrease in inventories 0.00 0.00 0.00
_AIncrease) decrease in prepaid items 0,00 0.00 0.00
increase (decrease) in custorner deposis B 0.00 0.00 .00
Increase {decrease) in accounts payable {3,437.00) (2,581.00) (2,960.00) {792.00) 0.00 (9,770,001 {760.00)
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences pay, 2,221.00 611.00 291700 . (18,693.00} ...0.00 (12,944 00} 8,793.00
Increase (decrease) in inlergovernmental payables . 0.00 0.00 0.00
_.Increase (decrease) in due o other funds 0.00 0.00 0.00
Totaf adjustments 222 194.00 124,521.00 {105,570.00) 217,021.00 0.00 458 166,00 6,033.00
Nel cash provided {usad) by eperating aclivities 1,227,561.00 241,431.00 {86,768.00) {99,497.00) 0.00 1,282,727.00 40 403.00
Nengash in _— N
g under capital lease 0.00 0.80 0.00
Contributions of capital assets from government e 0.00 0.00 0.00
Purchase of equipment on account 23,243.00 0.00 2324300 0.00
Amortization of deferred charges 1,667.00 0.00 1.667.00 0.00
e 0.00 G.00 0.00
.20-
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CITY OF MILES CITY
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2012

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLIGIES

. Reporting Entity

Whe@eunty@f—%%——q&ageﬁtieal~subdivisien~9f4he$1ate-ef-hﬂen%ana—gsvemedby_a-ihreemembePBeard@f—
Gemmissieaers«ialye{eetec«kby%he—registeredveter&ef—the@eun{yﬁhe-(;eunw—u{iuzesw{hew ——form-of-government.
TheaeeempanyingéinaneialvstatementsqareseaHhe«pn’marygevemmenLané*'{ammpenenbunétsfenﬁtiesa‘eﬁwhieh%hegevemment
i&eonsiéefedmbe—ﬁnaneiaﬂy-aec—:euniablewBiendedeempenent«mits—are«pan—ef—thegevernmentﬁswepe{aﬁensﬁwéaeh-disefe{ely
presented«eemponenwniHs—re;aerted%aaeparateeelumniMhe-gevemmeat—wideﬁaaneiaLstatemeﬂts-teﬂmphasize—that—it-is
Iegaﬁy—separate-frem%hegeverﬁmentrbut—i&finane%aIlyaeeeuntable—tem—ﬁseaIly@ependent—upenmthe-primawgevemmenwrutheir-
emissieﬂ%rem"the-ﬁnaneial-s{atementsweulébe-misleadinger-ineemplei&

The City/Town of Miles City is a political subdivision of the State of Montana governed by a Mayor and Council

{Commission) duly elected by the registered voters of the City/Town. The City/Town utilizes the Mayor/Council form of govermment,
The accompanying financial statements present the primary government and its component units, entities for which the government
is considered to be financially accountable. Blended component units are part of the government's operations. Each discretely
presented component unit is reported in a separate column in the government-wide financial statements to emphasize that it is
legally separate from the government, but is financially accountable to or fiscally dependent upon the primary government or their
omission from the financial statements would be misleading or incomplete.

Blended Component Unit;

Discretely Presented Component Unit:

. Government-wide and fund financial statements ) ) '
The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net assets and the statement of changes in net assets) report information

on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the primary government and its component units. For the most part, the effect of interfund activity has
baen removed from these statements. Governmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are
reported separately from business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. Likewise, the primary
governiment is reported separately from certain legally separate component units for which the primary governments is financially accountable.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or segment are offset by program
revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function. Program revenues include: 1) charges to customers
who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function and 2) grants and contributions that are
restricted 1o meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particutar function. Taxes and other items not properly Included among
program revenues are reported instead as general revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary fundg, even though the Iatte_r are excluded
from the government-wide statements. Major individual governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds are reported in separate
columns in the fund financial statements.
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CITY OF MILES CITY
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2012

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - cont.

- Measurement focus, basis of accounting, and financial statement presentation
The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting,
as are the proprietary fund and fiduciary fund financial statements. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a

tiabifity is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows, Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are
levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as sevenue as scon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

Governmenial fund financial statements are reported using the current financiaf resources measurement focus and the modified accruaf basis
of accounting, Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered (o be available when
they are collectible within the current period or seon enough thereafter to pay liabilifies of the current period. For this purpose, the government
considers revenues to be avaitable if they are coflected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are
recorded when a liability is incurred, as under acerual accounting. However, debt service expendilures, as well as expenditures related to

compensated absences and claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment is due.

Property taxes, licenses and interes! associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been
recognized as revenues of the current period. Only the portion of special assessments receivable due within the current fiscal period is
considered to be susceptible to accrual as revenue of the current period. All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and
available only when cash is received by the government. Taxes and assessments receivable remaining uncollected at year end are offset by

a deferred revenue since they are not avallable to pay liabilities of the current period.

The government reporis the following major governmental funds:

Generat Fund - This is the government's primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources of the general government,
excep! those required to be accounied for in another fund.

Street Maintenance District No. 204 Fund - This fund is used fo account for revenues and expenditures related fo street
maintenance.

The government reports the following major proprietary funds:

Water Enterprise Fund - This fund is used to account for the operating and nonoperating revenues and expenses of the public water
utifity system. The fund is maintained on the full accrual basis of accounting.

Sewer Enterprise Fund - This fund is used to account for the operating and nonoperating revenues and expenses of the public sewer
utility system. The fund is maintained on the full accrual basis of accounting.

Ambulance Enterprise Fund - This fund is used {o account for the operaling and nonoperating revenues and expenses of the public
emergency medical services. The fund is maintained on the full acerual basis of accounting.

Airport Enterprise Fund - This fund is used to account for the operating and nonoperating revenues and expenses of the public
aviation services. The fund is maintained on the full accrual basis of accounting.

Additienally, the government reports the following fund types:

4ntemal—Sewie&Funds——'ﬁaese~fundsraGeoun!—far-lserviee&pfevidedmby—the-gevemmeﬂuea't&variou&depaﬁments-er—agencieswwte
other-governmenis,-on-a-costrecovery-basis:

FZH'vah}{%t.rpes&—’&“msH:unels%'ﬂaes,e—femdrsﬂreuma\d&ewac;c;oun!—fer—!reseur-v:;ezsJeQaH:Hzeksl4‘&4rursMGrmusevbynanethem;caverﬁmemT
individual,—er--erganizauena&ideniifiedbﬂhe-dener.—ﬂaeﬁse«afxlhese4uﬂdsmay—be—restric-;!ed-{eenly—theinterest»eamedwon—the--
investment-ef-the-principal-or-the-entire-amount-may-be used-in-accordance-with-he-terms-of-the-doRok

Pensien—T—rusinﬁundsmThese—iunds-ar&used-kaaeeeunt#orAheAae%ivitiesvofna-Joealqetirement—planwhiehﬂaseumulateﬂeseureeamr‘
pension-benefit-paymenis-{o gualified-employees:

Permanen!—@ndsdhese—funds-afe--usedmaGecaunt—fer—fseriain-fundsheldJna»{rust«Gapaeity—wherein—tha—pﬁns&ple-balaneevof-the
{rust-cannot-be-expendedyoenly-the-interestearned-on-the-investment-of such-funds-
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CiTY OF MILES CITY
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2012

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - cont,

. Measurement focus, basis of accounting, and financial statement presentation - cont.

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior fo December 1, 1989, generally are followed in both the government-
wide and proprietary fund financial statements to the extent that those standards do not conflict with or contradict guidance of the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board. Govemnments also have the option of following subsequent private-sector guidance for their
business-type aclivities and enterprise funds, subject to this same limitation. The government has elected not fo follow subsequent

private-sector guidance.

As a general rule the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide financial statements. Exceptions to this general
rule are payments-in-lieu of taxes and other charges between the governments' enterprise functions and various other functions of the
government. Elimination of these charges would distort the direct costs and program revenues reporied for the various fundctions.

Amounts reported as program revenues include: 1) charges to customers for goods, services, or privileges provided, 2) operating grants and
contributions, and 3) capital grants and contributions, including special assessments, Internally dedicated resources are reporied as general
revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise, general revenues include all taxes.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues and expenses generally result
from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. The principat
operaling revenues of the enterprise funds and the government's internal service funds are charges to customers for services provided.
Operating expenses for enterprise funds and internal service funds include the cost of providing such services and the depreciation of capital
assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

. Assets, liabilities, and net assets or equity

1. Deposits and investments

The County/City/Town cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand and time deposits and short-term investments
with original maturity dates of three months or less from the date of acquisition.

State statutes authorize the County/City/Town to invest in direct obfigations of the U.8, Government, such as U.S. Treasury bills and notes and
U.S. Government securities as defined by law, repurchase agreements and the State Short-Term Invesiment Peot (STIP)

Investments are reported at fair value. The Siate Shon-Term Investment Pool operales in accordance with Stale laws and regulations and is
administered by the State Department of Administration.

2. Receivables and payables
Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at fiscal year end are referred to as either “due

te/from other funds" (i.e., the current portion of interfund loans) or "advances to/from other funds” (i.e., the non-current portion of interfund loans).
Advances between funds are not available for appropriation and are not expendable available financial resources.

Accounts receivables are shown net of allowance for uncollectibles. Properly tax receivables are offset by deferred revenue accounts since
they are not availabte to pay liabilities of the current period. All property tax levies are sel at the time of the adoption of the annual
budget. The real estate taxes are payable in two installments, the first due by November 30 and the second by May 31, Personal property

taxes are assessed in April or May and are payable within 30 days of the issuance of the notice.

3. Inventories and prepald items
All inventories are valued af cost. Invenfories are recorded as expenditures when purchased (when consumed).

Certain payments reflect costs applicable to fulure accounting periods and are recorded as prepaid items in both the government-wide and
fund financial statements,

4. Restricted assets
Certain assets of the enterprise funds are restricted for specific use as required by the bond indenture agreement covenants established with

the issuance and sale of the revenue bonds representing a liabifity to the enterprise funds. These restricled assets represent cash and cash
equivalents restricted for use to repay current debt, establish a reserve for future debt and the establish a replacement and depreciation

reserve for the purpose of replacing the system in the future.
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CITY OF MILES CITY
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2012

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - cont,

Assets. liabilities, and net assets or equity - cont.

5. Capital assets
Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets {e.g.. roads, bridges, sidewalks, curbs, etc), are reported

in the applicable governmentat or business-type acfivities colurmns in the government-wide financial stalements. Capita assets are defined by
the County/City/Town as assets with an initial cost of more than $10000.00 and an estimated useful life in excess of 5 years, Such
assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at

estimated fair market value at the date of donation.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the assed or materially extend assets lives are not capitalized.

Property, plant, and equipment of the primary government, as weli as the component units, is depreciated using the straight line method over
the following estimated useful lives:

Assets Years
Buildings, improvements and systems 20-105
Building improvements
Public domain infrastructure 75-85
System infrastructure
Machinery and equipment 7-40

Equipment other than vehicles
Cffice equipment
Computer equipment

6. Compensated absences
As required by Stale faw, the County/City/Town allows for employees to accumulate earned but unused vacation and sick leave benefits.

Unused vacation leave benefits are 100 percent payable upon termination and 1/4 of unused sick leave benefits are payable upon termination.
Such amounts are reported as liabilities in the appropriate governmentat or business-type activity in the government wide statements.
Expenditures for unpaid vacation and sick leave benefits are recorded when paid in the governmental funds on the modified accrual basis of
accounting and expenses for vacation and sick leave benefits are recorded when accrued in the proprietary funds on the full accrual basis of

accounting.

7. Long-term obligations
in the government-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term

obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, business-type activities, or proprietary fund type statement of
net assets. Bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of the bond issue using the
effective interest method, Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount. Bond issuance costs are reported as

deferred charges and amortized over the term of the related debt.

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts, as weli as bond issuance costs, during the
current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as
other financing sources while discounts on debt issuance are reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs, whefher or not withheld from

the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures.
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CITY OF MILES CITY
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2012

RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

. Explanation of certain differences between the governmental fund balance sheet and the government-wide statement of net assets
The governmental fund balance sheet includes a reconciliation between fund batance - total governmental funds and net assets - governmental
activities as reported in the government-wide statement of net assels. (Disclose here any element of that reconciliation which may require

further analysis for the reader to understand)

See FS

. Expianation of certain differences between the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund

balances and the government-wide statement of activities

The governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances includes a reconciliation between net changes in
fund balances - tofal governmental funds and changes in net assets of governmental activities as reporied in the government-wide staternent of
activities. (Disclose here any element of that reconciliation which may require further analysis for the reader to understand)

See F5

Explanation of certain differences between the proprietary fund statement of net assets and the government-wide statement of

net assets.
The propristary fund statement of net assets includes a reconciliation between ne! assets - lotal enterprise funds and nef assels of business-

type aclivities as reported in the government-wide statement of net assets. {Disclose here any element of that reconcifiation which may
require further analysis for the reader o understand).

None
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CITY OF MILES CITY
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2012

COMPLIANCE AND ACCQUNTABILITY

A. Budgetary information

The County/Cliy/Town adopts an annual budget for all of its funds in accordance with Title 7, Chapter 6, Parl 40 of the Montana Code
Annotated. Slatute requires the adoption of a preliminary budget, public hearings on the preliminary budget and the final adoption of the
budget by the later of the second Monday in August or within 45 calendar days of the receipt of the certified taxable valuations from the
Department of Revenue {county assessor). The County/City/Town must also submit a copy of the final budget to the Department of
Administration by the later of October 1 or 60 days afier the receipt of taxable values from the Depariment of Revenue.

State statute limits the making of expenditures or incusring of obligations to the amount of the final budget as adopted or as amended, Budget
transfers and amendments are authorized by law, and in some instances, may require further public hearings, Any budget amendments
providing for additional appropriations must identify the fund reserves, unanticipated revenue, or previously unbudgeted revenue that will fund the

appropriations.

Appropriations are created by fund, function, and activity and may further be detailed by department. Expenditure limitations imposed by law
extend to the department level which is identified as the legal level of budgetary controt,

Encumbrance accounting is {is not) employed for the governmental funds. Encumbrances (e.g. purchase orders, contracts) outstanding at year
end are reported as reservations of fund balances and do not constitute expenditures or liabilities because the commitments will be

reappropriated and honored during the subsequent fiscal year.

B. Excess of expenditures over appropriations

{Disclose here any instances of budget overdrafts at the activity level}

None

C. Peficit fund equity

(Disctose here any instance of deficit fund equily balances and the reasons for such deficit)

Judgemeniiosses-$238
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CiTY OF MILES CITY
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2012

PETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS

. Deposits and Investments

As of June 30, 20__, the government had the following investments:

Weighted Average
Investment Type Fair Value Maturity (Years)
U.S. Treasuries
Repurchase Agreements
State Short-Term Investment Pool (STiIP)

LR H 2 P

Total fair value
Portfolio weighted average maturity

Interestrato-Hck: %%wﬂaae&wi%@nveﬂme&%p@i%h&@e&%&yﬁmﬂage&#&emewmmmines#iméir—vataesmby
W@h@ammf-itmmwtmmﬁwwmr

Credit risk. State law authorizes the County/City/Town to invest in the State Short-Term Investment Pool (STIPY); repurchase agreements;
registered warrants of the County or of municipalities or school districts located in the County; U.S. government treasury bills, notes,
bonds and other treasury obligations such as state and local government series; general obligations of certain agencies of the United
States such as Federal Home Loan Bank; and U.S. government security money market funds if the fund meets sertain conditions. Credit

risk is minimized by compliance with State law.

Concentration-of creditrisk: —The-County/City/ Town's-investment-policy-does-not-allow-for-an-investmentin-any-one-issuerthatis-in
excess-of —————percent-of-the-government's-total-investments.

Custodial credif risk. In the case of deposits, this is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the government's deposits may not be
returned to it. For an investment, this is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty, the County/City/Town will not be able
to recover the value of its investments or collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. State law governs the
amount and types of security required to cover that portion of the deposits which is not guaranteed or insured according to law. Per state
law, when negotioatiable securites are furnished, such securities may be placed in trust and the trustee's receipt may be accepted in lieu
of actual securities when such receipt is in favor of the treasurer or town clerk and his successors. Sections 7-6-202 and 7-8-206, MCA
severely limit the types of investments and time deposits which are permitted by the County/City/Town. Compliance with these statutes

minimizes the County/City/Town's custodial credit risk.

. Amounts-due-ie-and duefrom-otherfunds
Bue-from-etherfunds-and-due-te-other funds-consist{s}-of-the following:

Aceeupt-Number J3100X AcGaHRt2 XXX
Pue-from Dueto
BPue-from Duste
Puefrom Buete
Due-from Duesto
Due{from Due-tc
Tolal DueFrom-OtherFunds TotalDue-From-Other-Funds
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CITY OF MILES CITY

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2012

DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - cont.

C. Capital assefs

Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 20___ was as follows:

Batance
BOY Additions Deletions
Governmentaf activities:
Capital assets, not being depreciated
Land $ 526,598 % - % -
Construction-in-progress - 48,410 -
Total capital assets, not being depreciatec 526,599 48,410 -
Capital assets, being depreciated
Buildingsfimprovements 1,986,836 284,449 16,731
improvements other than buildings - - -
Machinety and equipment 3,173,900 86,888 65,000
Infrastructure 33,758,724 303,017 -
Total capital assets, being depreciated 38,919,460 674,354 81,731
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildingsfimprovements 729,384 47,781 8,888
Improvements other than buildings - - -
Machinery and equipment 1,607,924 183,232 65,000
Infrastructure ‘ 16,747,461 426,525 -
Total accumutated depreciation 19,084,779 657,638 73,888
Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 19,834,681 16,8186 7,843
Governmental activities capital assets, net $ 20361280 % 65226 % 7,843
Business-type activities:
Capital assets, not being deprecialed
Land $ 61,828 § - 3 -
Construction-in-progress 462,639 715,821 884,011
Total capifal assets, not being depreciatec 524,468 715,821 584,011
Capital assets, being depreciated
Buildings and systems 23,638,290 703,527 -
Improvements other than buildings 8,350,764 192,995 -
Machinery and equipment 2,154,957 $2,400 -
Infrastructure - - -
Total capital assets, being depreciated 34,144,011 908,922 -
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Builgings and systems 7,024,377 423,572 -
Improvements other than buifdings 1,633,562 188,496 -
Machinery and equipment 843,511 111,768 -
Infrastructure - - -
Total accumulated depreciation 9,501,450 723,836 -
Tota! capital assets, being depreciated, net 24,642,561 185,086 -
Business-type activities capital assets, net $ 25167028 § 900,907 $ 884,011
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DETAILED NOTES ON ALE FUNDS - cont,

CITY OF MILES CITY

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

C. Capital assets - cont.

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2012

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the primary government as follows:

Governemental activities:
General govermment

Public safety
Public works
Public health

Culture and recreation

Business-type activities:

Water
Sewer
Ambulance
Airport

P Operafingleases

2,423.00
108,022.00
495,275.00

389.00
51,428.00

657,538.00

349,486.00
124,412.00

14,828.00
235,110.00

T 73383600

The County/GityTown-eases-certain-facilities-and-equipment-under nencancelable-eperatinglease-arrangements—Total
costs-of the-leases-for-the fiscal yearepded-June-30,-20 were-$

fortheseleases-are-asfollows:

E: Long-term-debf

Year-ending-June-30

20—
20
20
20—
20—

2020

Fotat

Fhe-Gounty/Gity/Town-has-assumed-the following-long-term-debt:

—Jha-future-minimum-lease-payments-

Amount

2-00

1--General Obligation-Bonds  Bonds-payable-ai-dune-30,-20-———are-comprised-of-the following-issues:

{ssue interest | Jemn-of Final Bonds Quistanding Annual
Rurpese Pate Rate years maiurity issued June 30,20 serial payment
Total-G:0-Ronds 4] 0
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CITY OF MILES CITY
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2012

DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - cont,

E. Long-term debt - cont.

2. Revenue Bonds

Bonds payable af June 30, 20___ are comprised of the fellowing issues:

Issue Interest | Term of Final Bonds Outstanding Annual
Purpose Date Rate years maturity issued 6/30/201 serial payment
0 0 0 0 - - Varies
2008 ARRA B 2010 0.75 30 2039 333,700 293,000 Varies
2008A DNRC 2008 2.75 30 2037 500,000 464,000 Varies
20088 DNRC 2008 2.75 30 2037 2,200,000 1,808,628 Varies
2008C DNRC 2008 2.75 30 2037 500,000 464,000 Varies
2008D DNRC 2008 2.75 30 2037 2,200,000 { 2,073,000 Varies
Total Revenue Bonds 5102628 0
3--Speclal-Assessment-Bonds Bonds-payable-atJune-30-20——are-cemprised-of-the-fellowing-issues:
lesue intorest | Jemm-of Final Bonds Qutstanding Annual
Purpese Date Rate years | maturity issued 6/30/281— sedal-payment
Total-Sp-Assess~Bonds 2 0
4. Contracts, notes, or loans
Date of
Interest Ouistanding Last
Purpose Original Amount Date of Isste Rate 6/30/201 Payment
Airport 49210 2009 3.63% 29,526
Ambulance 127851 2012 1.25% 115,463
Police cars 53500 2011 1,25% 44,802
Total 0 189,791

F: Properiyleaseddo-others

Fhe-following represents-propery-owned-by-the-County/Gity/Town-whichds-leased-to-other-governmenis-organizations—or
individualsfor- specific-purposes:

Whom-leasedto

Bescription-efdeased-propery

Duration-of-lcase

Minimum-annual-payment
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NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2012

OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) NOTE DISCLOSURE
{(Note: The following note disclosure should be modified, as appropriate, to correctly describe the local government's
OPEB. This illustration represents a disclosure for a city or town that participates in the MMIA group health insurance
plan. The "Plan Description” portion of this illustration will need to be modified for local governments that are self-
insured purchase a commercial group insurance plan, belong to MACO Health Care Trust, efc.)

- Post Employment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB)

The City/Town allows its retired employees to continue to participate in its group health insurance plan at a premium rate
that does not cover all of the related healthcare costs. This results in an OPEB referred to as an “implicit rate subsidy."
OPEB is considered to be a long-term liability and is recorded on the modified accrual basis for governmental funds,
and on the accruaf basis for proprietary funds and the Government-wide Statements of Net Assets and Activities.

Flan Description: The City/Town is a member of the Montana Municipal interlocal Authority (MMIA), a local government
risk retention pool which administers the City's/Town's group health insurance plan, an agent muitiple-employer defined
benefit plan. As required by State faw (MCA 2-18-704), the City/Town provides its employees who retire, along with their
eligible spouses and dependents, the option ton continue to participate in the City's/Town's group health insurance plan
until the retiree becomes eligible for Medicare coverage. To continue this health insurance coverage, the retirees are
required to pay the full amount of their premium. State law does not require that the City/Town provide the same premium
rates to retirees as it pays for its active employees, nor does it require that the City pay any portion of the retiree
premiums. Premium rates and healthcare benefits may be administratively altered at the end of any contract year.

MMIA issues an annual financial report that can be obtained at;
Montana Municipal interlocal Authority
PO Box 6669
Helena, MT 59604-6669

Funding Policy: The plan is unfunded by the City/Town, and retirees receiving benefits contribute 100% of their
premium on a "pay-as-you-go" basis.

The-GityHown-pays-$———oF———— % pf the-premium-for-its-active-employees-and-contributes-nething-to-the
sremivm-for-its-retirees—Forthe-currentfiscal- year-premiums-for the-City/Town'stetirees varied-between-$——
nd-$ e permonth-and-premivms-for-the City's-active-employees-varied-between$————and-§——

ser-month.-depending-on-the-coverage-selested——

OR
~or the current fiscal year, premiums for the City/Town's retirees and active employees were at the same rate, and
/aried between $530 and $600 per month, depending on the coverage selected.

37 Active employees and 9 Retired members received benefits through the City's healthcare plan.
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OPEB Continued:
Annual Required Contributions:
:Hae—annual~requimd&ent;ibuﬁen{ARG}wa&eaJeulated—byasinga&ae@uaﬁally@&e;mhed—ameunt,—;epreseﬂts
a—leve%ef-ﬂinding~that;4f—paid«enan@ageing%asisﬁs-pm}ee@ed—te—ee%r—th&ﬂmmaLeest—eaeh—yeaf—and-anwmze—any
unfunded-actuariaHiabiliies-over-a-period-notte-exceed-30-years:

-0r-

The annual required contribution (ARC) was determined by using the alternative measurement method permitted by
- GASB Statement 45 for employers with fewer than one hundred total plan members. The ARC represents a level of
funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and to amortize any unfunded
actuarial liabilities (or funding excess) over a period not to exceed 30 years.

Annual OPEB Cost

Annual Required Contributions (ARC) as of June 30, 2011 61698
Net OPEB Obligation at beginning of year 599804
Interest on Net OPEB Obligation 1794
Amortization Factor 26.17
ARC Adjustments

Annual OPEB Cost 61698

Net OPEB Obligation The annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed 1o
the plan and the net OPEB obligation for the current fiscal year and two preceding fiscal years

were as follows:
FY 12 FY11 FY

Annual OPEB Cost (Expense) 61698 58904
Contributions Made 0 0
% of Annual OPEB Cost Contributed 0 0
Net OPEB Obligation 121602 59904

Funded Status (Note: This example assumes no funding of the liability. Adjust as necessary.)
Actuarial Valuation Date

Actuarial Value of Assets 0
Actuarial Accrued Liability (AAL) 388606
Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liabifity (UAAL) 388606
Funded Ratio

Annual Covered Payroll 3719720
Ratio of UAAL to Annual Covered Payroll 0.104472

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions: Actuarial valuations involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and
1ssumptions about the probability of events far into the future. As such, actuarially determined amounts are subject

o continual revision as actual results are compared to past expectations and new estimates are made about the future.
\ctuarial calculations reflect a long-term perspective. Consistent with that perspective, actuarial methods and
1ssumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce short-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities
AAL) and the actuarial value of assets.

-alcutations are based on the types of benefits provided under the terms of substantive ptan (the plan terms as
nderstood by the City/Town and plan members) at the time of the Fiscal Year actuarial valuation and on the
rattern of sharing of costs between the City/Town and plan members to that point. The projection of benefits for financial
eporting purposes does not explicitly incorporate the potential effects of legal or contractual fund limitations on the
iattern of cost sharing between the employer and plan members in the future.
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OPEB Continued:
Actuarial methods and significant assumptions used: (disclose iterns with * only if applicable)

Actuarial cost method:

Method(s) used to determine the actuarial vaiue of assets
{N/A if OPEB not funded):

Inflation rate:

investment return:

Participation rate;

¥ Post-retirement benefit increases:

* Projected salary increases:

Healthcare cost trend rate (include different rates for successive
year, if applicable)

Amortization method (level dollar or level percentage or
projected payroll):

Amortization period and basis (e.g. 30 years; open OR closed):

The required Schedule of Funding Progress immediately following the notes to the financial statement is designed
to present multiyear trend information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over

time relative to the actuarial accrued liability for benefits.

Note: If the Alternative Measurement Method has been used, that fact should be disclosed, along with the source

or basis of all significant assumptions or methods selected.

The following assumptions were made:

Retirement age for active employees: Based on historical average retirement age for the covered group plan members

were assumed fo retire at age 62

Marital status of members at the calculation date was assumed to continue throughout retirement.
Mortality: Life expectancies were based on: Centers for Medicare and Medicaide Services
Turnover:

Heathcare cost trend rate: 5.5%

nflation rate: 4.00

2ayroll growth rate: 3.00

Jiscount rate: 4.00
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FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2012

DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - cont.

G. Pending Litigation
The following is a list of pending litigation against the entity and the amount of damages claimed by the plainiff. Indicate in the potential

of lass column if all or a portion of the damages will be coverd by insurance if the entity suffers a loss.

Potential of loss* (Mark with X)

Case Damages requested 1 2 3

None

*The potential for loss
1 - Probable - The future event or events are likely to ocour.
2 - Reasonably possible - The chance of the fulure event or events occurring is more than remote but less than likely.
3 - Remote - The chance of the future event or events occurring is slight,

H. Restatements/prior period adjustments

Buring the current fiscal year, adjustments relating to prior year's transactions were made to the fund balance and retained earmnings accounts,
The following is a schedule of these adjustments:

Fund Amount Reason for adjustment
Govt Activities (23,962.00) BOY OPEB and prior year audit adjustment
Business-type Activities 10,286.00 BOY OPEB and prior year audit adjustment

General 17,851.00 Prior year audit adjustment
Water (6,732.00) BOY OPEB and prior year audit adjustment
Sewer (4,863.00) BOY OPEB and prior year audit adjustment
Ambulance 23,337.00 BOY OPEB and prior year audit adjustment
Alrport {1,356.00) BOY OPEB and prior year audit adjustment
Total

. Pensicn and retirement plans

The entity participates in the Montana Public Employees Retirement Sysiem, | Employer share of

the Sheriff's Retirement System, and the Teacher's Retirement System. The retirement Employee share of

contributions fo the plans for the fiscal year are as follows; contribution retirement Total

expenses confribution
a. Public Employee's Retirement System (County/City/Town) 150,618.00 148,706.00 299,325.00
b. Sheriff's Retirement System (County) 0.00
¢._Teacher's Retirement System (County) 0.00
d. Cther 165,420.00 59,035.00 224,464 .00
Total 316,048.00 207,741.00 623,7889.00
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NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2012

Fund Balance Disclosure:
The Governmental Accounting Standards Board, Statement No. 54, requires presentation of governmental

fund batances by specific purpose. In the basic financial statements, the fund balance classifications
are presented in the aggregate for the following fund balance classifications: non-spendable, restricted,

committed, assigned and unassigned.
Non-spendable includes fund balances that cannot be spent either because it is not in spendable

form or because of legal or contractual constraints.

Restricted includes fund balances that are constrained for specific purposes which are externally
imposed by providers such as creditors, or amounts constrained due to law, constitutional

provisions or enabling legislation,

Committed includes fund balance amounts that are constrained for specific purposes that are
internally imposed by the government through formal action of the highest level of decision-
making authority and does not lapse at year-end.

Assigned includes fund balance amounts that are intended to be used for a specific purpose
that are neither considered restricted or committed.

Fund balances may be assigned by the following designated individuals, positions or bodies:
a. City Council, Mayor and/or City Clerk
b,
C.

Unassigned fund balance includes positive fund balance within the General Fund which has not
been classified within the above mentioned classifications. Negative fund balances in other
governmental funds will be reported as unassigned.

Spending policy:

The City/Town/County receives inflows from revenue and other financial sources from numerous sources

for use in the General fund. The Fund will expend those resources on multiple purposes of the local
government. The intention of this spending policy is to identify the expenditure order of resource categories
for the General Fund. Resources will be categorized according to Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
(GAAP) for state and local governments. When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available in the
General Fund, the following spending poticy will apply or the default will apply if a policy has not been adopted:

tst: Restricted
2nd: Committed
3rd; Assighed
4th: Unassigned

The City/Town/County receives inflows from revenue and other financial sources from numerous sources
for use in the Special Revenue, Debt Service and Capital Projects funds. These funds will expend those
resources on the specific purpose of the fund.

The intention of this spending policy is to identify the expenditure order of resource categories for these
Funds. Resources will be categorized according to Generally Accepted Accounting Principles

(GAAP) for state and local governments. When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available in
these funds, the following spending policy will apply or the default will apply if a policy has not been adopted:

1st: Restricted
2nd: Committed
3rd: Assigned
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FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2012

Minimum Fund Bajance Policy:
The City/Town County has/or does not have a minimum fund balance policy in place. (Describe the fund

balance policy is applicable).

N/A

Maijor Special Revenue Funds:
The purpose of each major special revenue fund and revenue source is listed below:
Major Special Revenue Fund: Revenue Source:

Street Maintenance District No. 204 7-12, part 2, MCA-assessments

The-Non-spendable Fund-Balance-is-comprised-of- thefollowing:
Amountsreported-as-inventory-or-prepaid-items-include-the-following:

Amountslegally-or-contractually-reguired-to-remain-intast-inelude-the-following:

Ameunts-not-in-cash-form-such-as-the-leng-term-portion-ofoans-receivable-include-the following:

Committed Fund Balance:
The Government committed fund balance by taking the following action:

Major Purpose: Amount: Action Taken:
See FS
Restricted Fund Balance:
Fund balance is restricted by:
Major Purpose: Amount: Source of Restriction

See FS
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CITY OF MILES CITY
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2012

BOC SUPPLEMENT SCHEDULE
. Intergovernmental expenditures - Of the expenditures reported, detail befow those expenditures made o other governments on a cost-

sharing basis.

Amount - Omit Cents
Purpose Paid to local governments Pald to state
Mo
Airports
M52
Libraries
Maz
Health
M12
Local schools
M79 179
Welfare
M8g L89
Other
Salaries and Wages - Report here the totat salaries and wages paid to ali employees of your Amount - Omit cents
government before deductions for social security, retirement, ete. Include aiso salaries and wages
paid to employees of any utility owned and operated by your government. 3,719,720
Debt outstanding
A Long-term debt outstanding, issued and retired
Amount - Omit cents
Bonds Qutstanding Bonds during the fiscal year Outstanding as of 6/30/201_
Purpose July 1,20 Issued Retired General Obligation  Revenue bonds
19A 20A 39A 41A 444
Water utility 5,622,030.00 391,608.00 911,010.00 0.00 5,102,628.00
19X 26X 39X 41X 44X
Sewer utility
19C 29C 380 41C 44C
Gas utility
198 29B 398 418 448
Electric utility
19X 20X 39X 41X 44X
All other
B-Sher-term-debt
+type Beglnning of fiscal-year End-offiscalyear
61y 64y
Registered-warrants
Contracts-payable
Netespayable
—Fotals

securilies, or any other cash related item.

. Cash balan¢es by fund type - Cash may consist of cash on hand, checking, savings, repurchase agreements, certificates of deposi

t,

Amount -- Omits cents

Type of funds
W61
General fund (1000) Governmental funds 2613949
we1
Special revenue funds (2000) 0
Wt
Debt Service funds (3000) 0
w31
Capital projects funds {4000) 0
We1
Enterprise funds (5000) 6,072,798
{nternal services funds {6000 0
Trust and agency funds {7000) 1,571
Permanent funds (8000) 0
Total cash ail funds 8,688,318

Form BOC-1
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08/01/12 CITY OF MILES CITY Page: 1 of 4
35.  STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE- BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL FUND
For the year ending June 30, 2012

1000 GENERAL
Original Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
Positive {Neg}

REVENUES

Taxes
Property Taxes 1,368,500.00 1,368,500.00 1,378,404.16 9,904,116
Local option taxes 180, 000.00 180, 000.00 166,291.80 6,291.80

Licenses and permits
Alcoholic¢ beverage licenses 12, 0G0.00 12,000.00 13,200.00 1,200.00
General business licenses 350,00 350,00 { 3,085.00 ( 3,405.00)
Animal licenses 900,060 806G.00 982.50 82.50
Other licenses and permits 2,200.00 2,200.00 2,443.00 243,00

Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental
section for detall)

Federal grants 29,800.00 407,187.00 361, 142.24 { 16,044.76)
State grants 373,311.00 3681,118.00 72,462.54 { 308,655.46)
State shared revenues 1,103,976.00 1,103,976.00 1,117,802.26 13,826.26

Charges for services
General government 62,6149,00 62,614.00 60, 887.45 { 1,726.05)
Public safety 43,000.00 43,0006.00 49,194,550 6,194.50
Public works 500,00 500.00 0,00 { 500.00)
Public hsalth 4,300.00 4,500.00 5,878.25 1,378.25
Culture and recreation 8,500,00 8,500.00 9,398.78 B98.78

Fines and forfeitures
City court 140, 000,00 160, 000.00 159,523.47 { 476.53)
Miscellaneous 224,300,000 224,300.00 123,343.16 { 100, 956.84
Investment and royalty earnings 7,000.00 7,000.00 2,671.96 { 4,328.00)
Total revenues 3,581,451,00 3,966,645.00 3,540,571.5? { 426,073.43)

EXPENDITURES

Current:

General Government:
Legislative services

Personal services 26,613.00 26,613.00 26,600.56 12.44

Supplies/services/materials, ete 2,050.00 2,050.00 2,264.61 { 214,61}
Executive services

Personal services 23,062.00 25,285.00 25,535.49 { 254.4%)

Supplies/services/materials, etc 4,500.00 4,500.00 8,666,450 { 4,166,45%
Judicial services

Personal services 113,058.00 113,058.00 116,742.30 { 3,684.30)

Supplies/services/materials, etc 20,563.00 20,563.00 11,230.04 9,332.86

Administrative services

Financial services
Personal services 211,203.00 211,203.00 193,856,684 17,346.16
Supplies/services/materials, etc 58,510.00 588, 510.00 %8, 070,65 139,3%



08/01/12 CITY OF MILES CITY Page: 2 of 4
35.  STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE- BUDGET AND ACTUAL -~ GERNERAL FUND
For the year ending June 30, 2012

1000 GENERAIL
Original Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
Positive (Neg)

Capital outlay 32,025.00 32,025.00 28,925.53 3,099.47
Elections
Supplies/services/materials, etc 7,500.00 T, 500,00 6,435.03 1,064,937

Purchasing services
Personnel services
Records administration
Legal services

Personal services 78,540.00 78,540.00 89,396.12 { 10,856.12)

Supplies/services/materials, etco 23,080.00 23,090.00 27,664.18 { 4,574.18
Planning and research services

Personal services 116,194.00 116,194.00 105,528.17 10,665.83

Supplies/services/materials, etc 10,870.00 10,870,00 G,473.04 1,396.96
Facilities administration

Supplies/services/materials, etc 43,302.00 43,302.00 29,096.83 14,205.17

Capital outlay 53, 000.00 60,807.00 47,350.17 13,456.83

Estate Administration

public schocl administration

Cther general government services

Public Safety: ‘

Law enforcement services
Personal services 1,300,582.00 1,482,041.00 1,464,031.07 18,009.93
Supplies/services/materials, etc 215, 680.00 215,680.00 155,466,246 60,213.74

Detention and correction

Probation and parole

Fire protection
Personal services 478,475.00 672,180.00 €30, 935,55 41,244.45
Supplies/services/materials, elc 76,223.00 76,223.00 67,208.35 §,934.65

Protective inspections

Civil defense

Emergency services

Other public safety services

Public Works:

Public works administration

Road and street services
Supplies/services/materials, elc 500.00 500.00 848.65 { 348.65)

Airport

Transil systems

Water utilities

Sewer uvtilities

Natural gas/electric

Solid waste services

Cemetery serxvices

Public scales

Weed control



08/01/172 CITY OF MILES CITY Page: 3 of 4
35.  STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE- BURGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL FUND
For the year ending June 30, 2012

1000 GENERAL

Original Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
Positive ({Neg}

Flood control
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 3,340.05 { 3,340.05)
Central shop services
Cther public works services
Public Health:
Public health services
Hospitals
Nursing hemes
Mental health center
Animal control services
Personal services 55,178.00 5%,178.00 56,830.74 { 1,652.74)
Supplies/services/materials, etc 11,845.00 11,845.00 7,955.56 3,869.44
Insect and pest controls
Other public health services
Seclal and Economlc Services:
Welfare
Veteran's services
Aging services
Extension services
Other sccial and economic services
Culture and Recreation:
Likbrary services
Fairs
Other communily events
Parks
203,012.00 203,012.00 202,033.57 978,43
Supplies/services/materials, etc 122,106.00 122,106.00 86,682.74 35,413.26
Capital outlay 417,578.00 417,578.00 36,6324.16 380,943,84

Personal services

Participant recreation
Personal services 27,425.00 27,425.00 28,84%1.16 { 1,416.16)

Supplies/services/materials, etc 12,510.00 12,510.00 42,274.32 { 29,764.32})

Spectator recreation
Other culture and recreation services
Housing and Community Development:
Community public facility projects
Housing rehabilitation
Economic development
Supplies/services/materials, etc 13,410.00 13,410.00 13,410.00 0.00
TSEP/Home/Infrastructure rehabilitation
HOME - tenant based rental assistance
Other housing and community development
Conservation of Natural Resources:
Soil conservation

Water guality control



GB/01/12 CITY OF MILES
LEXPENDITURES AND CHARGES IN

For the year ending J

35.  STATEMENT OF REVENURS,

1000 GENERAL

Original
Budget
Alr quality control
Other natural resources conservation
Debt Service:
Principal 15,365.00
Interest 883.00
Miscellaneous 18,483.00

Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over {under) expenditures

OTHER FINARCING SOURCES
Transfers in

(USES)
41%,428.00

Transfers out 345,632.00)

Total other financing sources (uses)

CIiTy Page: 4 of 4
FUND BALANCE- BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL FUND
une 30, 2012
Final Actual Variance with
Budget Amounts Final Budget
Positive (Neg)
15,365.00 14,763,717 601.23
883.00 936.75 ( 52.75)
78,483.00 73,416.48 5,066,52
4,238,529.00 3,672,538.19 565,990.81

! 271,884.00) { 131, 966.62) 139,917.38
416,428.00 425,073,549 6,645.54

{ 595, 632.00) ( 596,040,421} { 408.42)

{ 177,204.00) { 170,966.88) €,237.12

Met change in fund balance
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 -

199,088.00)

-As previously reported 1,326,221.64

Fund balance -~ July 3, 2011 - As restated

Fund balance - June 30, 2012

{ 449,086,001} { 302,933.50) 146, 154.50
1,326,221,64 1,326,221.64 0.00
1,326,221.64 1,326,221.64 0.00
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41, STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURE, & CHANGRS IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL -~ MAJOR SPRECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
For the year ending June 30, 2012

2510 STR MAINT DIST #204
Original Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budgel
Positive (Neg)

REVENUES
Taxes
Special assessments 825,36%.00 825,367.00 9l¢6,618,21 491, 251.21
Licenses and permits
Intexgovernmental revenue (See supplemental
section for detail)
Charges for services

Public works 200.00 200.00 30.00 { 170.0M
Fines and forfeitures
Miscellaneous 0.00 .00 588.80 588.80
Investment and royalty earnings 400,00 400.00 912.54 512.54
Total revenues 825, 967,00 825,967.00 918,149.55 92,182.55
EXPENDITURES
Current:

General Government

Public Safety

Public Works
Personal services 262,693.00 262,693.00 261,181.51 1,511.49
Supplies/services/materials, elc 691,302.00 681,302.00 261,151.35 430,150.65

Public KHealth

Social and Economic Services

Culture and Recreation

Rousing and Community bevelopment

Conservation of Natural Resources

Capital expenditures 0.00 0.00 11,775.69 { 11, 115, 69)
bDebt Service
Miscellansous 29,092.00 79,092.00 25,948.71 3,143.2%
Total expenditures 983,087.00 983,087.00 560,057.26 423,029.74
Excess of revenues over [under] expenditures { 157,120.00) { 157,120.00} 358,092.29 515,212.28
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transtfers in 89, 695.00 89,695.00 89,769.17 74,17
Transfers out { 32,409.00) { 32,409.00} { 34,179.00) { 1, 770,00}
Total other financing sources (uses) 57,286.00 57,286.00 55,590.17 { 1,695.83)
Net change in fund balance { a9, 83400} { 99,834.G0} 413,682.46 513%,516.46

Fund balance - July 1, 2011 -
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2510 STR MAINT

-As previously
Prior period

Fund balance -

Fund balance -

STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURE,

[

DIST #2204

reported
adjustments

July 1, 2011 - As restated

June 30, 2012

CITY QF MILES CITY
& CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL -

For the year ending June 30, 2012

Actual
Amounts

Final
Budget

Original
Budget

339,156.97
1,710.00

339,156.97
1, 71,00

340,926.97

754,608.43

340,926,987

340, 926.97

241,092.97

241,082.97

339,166,497
1,770.00

Page: 2 of 2

MAJOR SPECIAL REVERUE FUNDS

Variance with
Final Budget
Positive (Neg)

513,516.46

e s s




CITY OF MILES CITY
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2012

OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS PLAN
RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE
SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS

FY2012 FY20

Actuarial Valuation Date-Alternate method

Actuarial Value of Assets 0
Actuarial Accrued Liability 388606
Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability (UAAL) 388606
Funded Ratio 0
Annual Covered Payroll 3719720
Ratio of UAAL to Annual Covered Payroll 0.10447184

Note: The City implemented GASB Statement 45 for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2012. As such,
information from only one actuarial valuation is available. As additional actuarial valuations are performed, this
Schedule will be expanded to include information for the most recent and two preceding valuations, and will
include disclosure of any factors that significantly affect the identification of trends in the amounts reported.
The City is required to have biennial OR friennial actuarial valuations.

* For single-employer or (agent} individual-employer OPEB plans with a total membership of 200 or more an
actuarial valuation is required at least biennially.

* For single-employer or (agent) individual-employer OPEB plans with a total membership of fewer than 200 an
aciuarial valuation is required at least triennially.

* The Alternative Measurement Method (AMM) may be used if your government is either a sole or agent employer
with fewer than 100 total ptan members,

“*Plan members are defined as:
1. Employees in active service
2. Terminated employees who have accumulated benefits but are not yet receiving them

3. Retired employees and beneficiaries currently receiving benefits

-46A-
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COUNTYI/CITY/TOWN OF
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
JUNE 30,

20

2220 2260 2270 2372 2394
Library Emergency Dis, Health Permissive Building Code
ACCOUNT |
NUMBER DESCRIPTION
i ASSETS . —
101000 __{Cash and cash equivalents 48,543.42 22,557.73 3,860.05 80,937.68
103000  [Petly cash
101100  jInvestments B
102000 |Cash and cash equivalents - restricted i
102300  |Investments - restricted
_.108000_ 3Valuation of investments 1o fair value
Taxes receivable:
111000 Mobiles
113000 Real estate 278.59 1,495.65
114000 Net proceeds
115000 Personal 49.25 171.96
116000 Protested
118000 Special assessments -
Accounts/other receivables (net of allowance
120000 ifor uncoliectibles)
131000 _ {Due from other funds
132000 1Due from other governments .
133000 Advances to olher funds
140000 __|Prepaid expense
150000 |Inventories
170000 |Other debits
TOTAL ASSETS 48.543.42 2288557 3,860.05 _1,667.61 80,937.68
N LIABILITIES
__201008C  [Warrants payable 1
202100  |Accounts payable 11,250.00
203100 |Judgments payable
223000 Deferred revenue 327.84 1,664.98
233000 |Advances from other funds
TOTAL LIABILITIES 0.00 11,577.84 0.00 1,664.98 0.00
FUND BALANCES:
250100 INon-spendable
250200 1Restricted
General government 2.63
_ Public safety 8093768
Public works 11,307.73
Public health 3,860.05
Social and economic e _
» Culture and recreation
260100 _ [Committed
Library services 48,543.42 B e - .
260200  |Assigned
2716&)0 Unassigned rk;sga!iva balsnceony) o
TOTAL FUND BALANCE 48,543 42 11,307.73 3,860.05 263 80,937.68
_TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 48,543.42 22,885.57 3,860.06 1,667.61 80,937.68
47~ AT-




COUNTY/CITY/ITOWN OF
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

JUNE 30,20
2400 2420 2430 2440 2450
Lights 165 Lights 167 Lights 171 Lights 172 Lights 195
ACCOUNT
NUMBER DESCRIPTION
ASSETS
101000  Cash and cash equivalenis 50,505.18 12,361.74 1,704.76 19,968.18 3,222.10
103000  |Petly cash
101100 Hnvestments -
102000 iCash and cash equivalents - restricted
2102300 jlnvestments - restricted
106000 |Valuation of investments to fair value
Taxes receivabie:
111000 Mobiles
113600 Real eslate
114000 Netproceeds b
115000 Personal
116000 Protested
118000 | Special assessments 10,405.14 2,046.36 1,140.84 112,11
Accountsfother receivables {net of allowance
120000 . for uncollectibles)
131000 |Due from other funds
132600  |Bue from other governments
133000  Advances to ofher funds
140000 iPrepaid expense
150000  {Inveniories .
170000  {Other debits
TOTAL ASSETS 60,910.32 14,408.10 1,704.76 21,109.02 3,334.21
LIABILITIES
201000  Warrants payable .
202100  |Accounts payable
203100 |Judgments payable =~~~ |\ e
223000 |Deferred revenue 10,405.14 2,046.36 1,1490.84 112.11
233000  iAdvances from other funds
TOTAL LIABILITIES 10,405.14 204636 | 0.00 1,140.84 112.11
FUND BALANCES:
250100  [Nen-spendable
250200 _ |Restricted )
General government o
Public safety .
Public works 50,505.18 12361.74 1,704,776 19,968.18 3,222.10
Public health
Social and economic
| Gulture and recreation
260100 |Commitied .
) Library services
_..260200 _ |Assigned _
271000 iUnassigned (negative balance ony)
TOTAL FUND BALANCE 50,505.18 12,361.74 1,704.76 19,968.18 3,222.10
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 60,910.32 14,408.10 1,704.76 21,109.02 3,334.21
-47-




COUNTY/CITYITOWN OF
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

JUNE 30, 20____
2470 2480 2520 254 o
; Lights 202 |  Lights 173 Streets Streets 207 Fire grants
ACCOUNT -
NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101000 {Cash and cash equivalents 2,910.08 569.58 113,581.20 .1,388.83 13,329.07
103000  [Petty cash
101100 jlovestments T )
102600 |Cash and cash equivalents - restricted
102300  {Investments - restricted
106000 (Valuation of invesfments o fair value
Taxes receivable:
111000 Mobiles B
113000 Real estate ]
114000 Net proceeds
115000 Personal
116000 Prolested
118000 Special agsessments 322.33 9.07 17,934.27 289.55
Accounis/other receivables (net of allowance
120000  ifor uncoliectibles) ]
131000 [Due from other funds ~
132000 |Due frem other governments
133000 jAdvances to other funds
140000 |Prepaid expense
150000  jinventories
170000 ;Other debits
TOTAL ASSETS 3,232.41 578.65 131,515.47 1,678.38 13,320.07
LIABILITIES
201000 Warrants payable
202100 {Accounts payabile
203100 [Judgmenis payable
223000  (Deferred revenug 322.33 4.07 17,934.27 289.55
233000 [Advances from other funds
TOTAL LIABILITIES 322.33 9.07 17,934.27 289.55 0.00
FUND BALANCES: N
250100 [Nen-spendable
250200  [Restricted ~
General government. -
Public safety 13,329.07
Public works 2,510.08 569.58 113,581.20
Publicheath 4 4
Social and economic o
Culture and recreation
260100 [Commitied S B
Libraryservices o4 i e s -
250200 |Assigned R
N 271000 Unassignedm(nega!ive balance ony) )
) ___TOTAL FUND BALANCE 2,910.08 589.58 113,581.20 1,388.83 13,329.07
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 3,232.41 578.65 131,515.47 1,678.38 13,329.07
-47-




COUNTY/CITY/TOWN OF

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

JUNE 30,20
..... 2850 2880 2835 2985 FUND#
911 Library Grants Hist. Presery. RSVP NAME
ACCOUNT e
NUMBER DESCRIPTION
o ASSETS
101000 iCash and cash equivalenis 72,140.77 | 3,683.36 | 6,965.18
103000 |Petty cash
101100 {investments -
22102000 [Cash and cash equivalents - restricted
102300 jinvestments - restricted _
106000 __ Valuation of investments to fair valug .
Taxes receivable:
111600 Mobiles
113000 Real estate
114000 Net proceeds
115000 Personal
1160600 Protested
118000 Special assessments
Accounts/other receivables (net of allowance
120000  Ifor uncollectibles) .
131000  |Due from other funds
132000  |Due from other governments 2,144 20
133000 tAdvances fo other funds
140000  |{Prepaid expense
150000  |Inventories
170000 |Other debils )
TOTAL ASSETS 72,140.77 3,683.36 3,493.58 6,965.18 0.00
LIABILITIES
201080 |Warrants payable
202100  |Accounts payable
203100 |Judgments payable
...223000 _ |Deferred revenue
233000 |Advances fromotherfunds
TOTAL LIABILITIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
FUNDBALANCES: ¢+ oy
250100  iNen-spendable
250200 |Restricted _
General government
Public safety 72,140.77 S S A
Publicworks .
Public health
Sociat and economic 6,965.18
Cullure and recreation . 368336 | 349356 ~
260100  Committed R T B T .
Library services i
260200  1Assigned
271000 Unassigned (negative balance ony)
o TOTAL FUND BALANCE 72,140.77 3,683.36 3,493.56 6,965.18 0.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 7214077 3,683.36 3,493.56 6,965.18 0.00
-47-




COUNTY/CITY/TOWN OF
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

JUNE 30,20
_________ TOTAL
NCNMAJOR
SPECIAL
ACCOUNT REVENUE
NUMBER DESCRIPTION FUNDS
ASSETS v Rt i 10 s
101000 _ |Cash and cash equivalents 459 578.27
103000  [Pelty cash 06.00
103100 nvestmenis 0.00
102000 iCash and cash equivalenis - restricted 0.00
102300 |nvestmenis - resiricted 0.00
106000  |Valuation of investments to fair value 0.00
Taxes receivable:
111000 Mobiles 0.00
113000 Real estate 1,774.24
114000 Net proceeds 0.00_
115000 Personal 221.21
116000 Protested 0.00
118000 Special assessments 32,259.67
Accounis/other receivables (net of allowance
120000 Ifor uncollectibles) 0.00
131000  |Due from other funds 0.00
132000  {Due from other governments 2,144.20
133000 |Advances to other funds 0.00
140000  [Prepaid expense 0.00
150000  iInventories _0.00
170000 |Other debits 0.00
TOTAL ASSETS 49597759
LIABILITIES .
201000 |Warrants payabie 0.00
202100 ‘Accounts payable 11,250.00
203100 {Judgments payable 0.00
223000 iDeferred revenue 34,252 .49
233000 [Advances from other funds 0.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES 45,502,490
FUND BALANCES: )
250100 _ iNon-spendable 6.00
250200  |Restricted 0.00_
General government 263
Public safety 166,407.52
Public works 217,519.38
Public heallh 3,860.05 |
Sociat and economic 6,965.18
Culture and regreation 7,176.92
260100 _[Committed 0,00
Library services 48,543.42
260200 iAssigned 0.60
271(}00 Unassigned (negative balance ony) 0.00
TOTAL FUND BALANCE 450,475.10
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 495,977.59
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49. COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
For the year ending June 30, 2012

2220 LIBRARY
Original Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
Positive (Neg)

REVENUES

Taxes
Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 0.00
Special assessments 0.00 0.00 .40 0.00

Licenses and permits

Building permits 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00
Intergovernmental revenue [See supplemental
section for detail)

Federal grants 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
State grants 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
State shared revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Charges for services
General government 37,888.00 37,888.00 37,8689.00 1.00
Public safety 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Public health 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Culture and recreation 4,400.00 4,400.00 4,317.59 { B82.41)
Fines and forfeitures
Miscellaneous 20,000,00 20, 000,00 0.00 t 20,000.00)
Investment and royalty earnings 0.00 0,00 0.00 .00

Total revenues 62,288.00

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General Government
Public Safety

Personal services 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.00
Public Works
Personal services 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 .00 0.00 .00
Public Health
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 ¢.0o Q.00 c.00
Social and Bconomic Services
Personal services 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00
Supplies/services/materials, elc 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 G.00
Culture and Recreation
Personal services 251,173.00 251,173.00 254,052.01 { 2,879.01
supplies/services/materialg, etc 59,877.00 $9,877.00 45,997.34 13,879.66
Housing and Community Development
Conservation of Natura)l Resources
Capital expenditures 55, 000.00 05, 000,00 0.00 55,000.00

Bebt Service



08/01712 CITY OF MILES CITY Page: 2 of 46
49, COMBINING STMT OF REV, SXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECTAL REVENUE FUNDS
For the year ending June 30, 2012

2220 LIBRARY
Criginal Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
Positive [Neg)

Miscellaneous 5,247.00 5,247,00 1,775.29 473,711

Total expenditures 371,287.00 371,297.00 304 ,824.64 66,472.36

Excess of revenues over {under) expenditures { 309,009.00) { 300,008.00) { 262,618.05) 46,390,045

CTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers in 309,632.00 308,632.00 309,632.00 09.00
Transfers out { 16,115.00) ( 16,115.00} { 16,115.00) .00
Total other financing sources (uses) 293,517.00 283,517.00 293,517.00 0.00
Net change in fund balance { 15,492.00) { 15,492.00) 30,898.95 46,390.95

Fund balance - July 1, 2011 -
-As previgusly reported 17, 644.47 17,644.47 17,644.47 . 0.00
Prior period adjustments .00 .00 .00 0.00
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - As restated 17,644.47 17,644.47 17,644.47 8.00
fund balance -~ June 30, 2012 2,152.47 2,152.47 48,543.42 46,390,958




08/01/712
49, COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND,

2250 Planning & Community Serv

REVENDES
Taxes

Property Taxes

Special assessments
Licenses and permits

Building permits
Intergovernmental revenue {See supplemental
section for detail)

Federal grants

State grants

State shared revenues
Charges for services

General government

Public safety

Public health

Culture and recreation
Fines and forfeitures
Miscellaneous
Investment and royalty earnings

Tetal revenues

BXPENDITURES
Current:
General Government
Public Safety
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etlc
Public Works
Perscnal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Public Health
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Social and Econonmic Services
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Culture and Recreation
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, otc
Housing and Community Development
Congervation of Natural Resources
Capital expenditures
bebt Service

CITY OF MILES CITY

& CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
For the year ending June 30,

Original
Budget

Final
Budget

BUDGET

2012

& ACTUAL - NONMAJOR

Actual
Amounts

Page: 3 of 46
SPECTAL REVERNUE

FUNDS

Variance with

Final Budget

Positive

(Neg}

0.00
0.00

.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
Q.00
Q.00

0.00
0.00
.00
0.00

Q.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

.00
0.00

.00
.00
0.00

¢.00
¢.00
¢.00
Q.00

0.00
.00

0.00
.00

.00
¢.00

G.00
¢.oQ

0.00
0.00

Q.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

c.00
¢.00

0.00
0,00

0,00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

.00
0,00

4.00
0.00
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49.  COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND, & CHANGES TN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
For the year ending June 30, 2012

2250 Planning & Community Serv
Original Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
Positive (Neg)

Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total expenditures 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 0.00
Excess ol revenues over {under) expenditures 0.00 0.00 g.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transflfers in 0.00 0.00 408.42 408,42
Transfers out 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total other finanecing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 408,42 408.42
Net change in fund balance 0.00 0.00 408.42 10842

Fund balance - July 1, 2011 -
~As previcusly reported { 408,42) { 408.42) { 408.42) ¢.00
Prior period adjustments 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - As restalbed ( 408.42) { 408.42) { 408.42) .00

Fund balance - June 30, 2012 { 408.42) 4 408.42) 0.00 408.42
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49, COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
For the year ending June 30, 2012

2260 EMERGENCY DISASTER
Original Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
Positive (Neg)

REVENUES

Taxes
Property Taxes 12,700.00 12,700.00 12,661.62 { 38.38)
Special assessments 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00

Licenses and permits

Building permits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental
seclkion for detail)

Federal grants 167,500.00 187,500.00 304,303.11 136,803.11
State grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.09
State shared revenues Q.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00

Charges for services
General government 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Public safety 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Public health 0.G0 0.00 0.00 0.00
Culture and recreation 0.60 0,00 0.00 0.00

Fines and forfeitures
Miscallaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investment and royally earnings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total revenues 200,200.00 200,200.00 316,964.73 116,764.73

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General Government
Public Safety

Personal services 0. 00 000 0.00 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc ¢.00 G.C0 ¢.00 0.00
Public Works
Personal services 0.00 ¢. Q0 c.00 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 ¢.0aQ 2,640.00 { 2,640,001}
Public Health
Supplles/services/materials, etc 0.006 0.00 0.C0 0.00
Secial and Economic Services
Personal services G.00 0.00 .00 .00
Supplies/services/materials, ete 0.00 0.00 G.00 .00
Culture and Recreation
Pergonal services 0.00 0.G0 0.00 G.00
Supplles/services/materials, oetc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Housing and Community Development
Congervation of Natural Resources
Caplital expenditures 263,633.00 263,633,00 303,017.00 ( 36,384, 00)

Debt Service
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4%,  COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDBGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECYAL REVENUE FUNDS
For the year ending June 30, 2012

2260 EMERGENCY DISASTER
Original Final Actual vVariance with
Budget Budget Amount Final Budget
Positive (Neg)

Miscellaneous 0.00 .00 .00 0.00
Total expenditures 263,633.00 263,633.00 305,657.00 { 42,024.00)
Excess of revenues over {under) expenditures { 63,433.00 { 63,433.00) 11,307.73 4,140,713

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Pransfers in 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers out ( 62, 500.00) { 62,500.00) 0.00 62,500.00
Total other financing sources {uses) { 62,500.00} { 62,500.00} 0.00 62,500.00
Net change in fund balance { 125,933.00) { 125, 833.00) 11,307.73 137,240,723

Fund balance - July 1, 2011 -
~-As previously reported ) 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00
Prior period adjustments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - As restated 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Fund balance - June 30, 2012 { 125,933.00)  ( 125, 933.00) 11,307.73 137,240.73
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49, COMBINING STMT OF REV,

2270 Realth

REVENUES

Taxes
Property Taxes
Special assessments

Licenses and permits
Building permits

EXPEND,

Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental

section for detail)
Federal grants
State grants
State shared revenues
Charges for services
General government
Public safety
Public health
Culture and recreation
Fines and forfeitures
Miscellanesous
Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
General Government
Public Safely
Parsonal services
Supplies/services/materials,
Public Works
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials,
Public Health
Supplies/services/materials,
Sacial and Economic Services
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials,
Culture and Recreation
Personal services

Supplies/services/materials,

ete

etc

etc

etc

Housing and Community Development

Conservation of Natural Resources

Capital expenditures
bebt Service

CITY OF MILES CITY

& CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES ~ BUDGET

For the year ending June 30, 2012

Original
Budget

Final
Budget

Actual
Amounts

Page: 7 of 46

& ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Variance with
Final Budget
Positive (Neg)

.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
15,000.00
0.60

0.00
¢.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
15,000.00
0.00

0.00
G.00

0.00
0.00

0,00
0.00
.00

0.00
0.00
7,654.55
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
¢.00

0.00
.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
{ 7,345.45)
0.00

0.00
0.00

G.00
0.00

G.00
C.C0

54,000.00

0.00
0.00

.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

.00
.00

54,000.00

0.00
0.00

.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

34,018.16

0.00
0.00

.00
.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0,00
0.00

19, 981.84

0. 00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00



08/01L/12 CITY OF MILES CITY Page: § of 46
19,  COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL ~ NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
For the year ending June 30, 2012

22770 Health
Original Final Actusl Variance with
Budget Budget Ancunts Final Budget
Positive (Neg)

Miscellaneous 0.00 0,00 0.00 G.o0
Total expenditures 54,000.00 54,000.00 34,018.16 19,5%81.84
Bxcess of revenues over (under} expenditures { 39, 000,00} { 30, 000.00) { 26,363.6]1) 17,636,338

QTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers in 30,000.00 30,000.00 30, 000.60 0.00
Transfers out 0.00 ¢.00 ¢.00 ¢.00
Total other financing sources (uses) 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00
Met change in fund balance { g, 00000 { 9,000.00) 3,636.39 12,636.39

Fund balance - July 1, 2011 -
-As previously reported 223.66 223.66 ?223.66 0.00
Prior period adjustments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - As restated 223.66 223.66 223.66 ¢.00
Fund balance - June 30, 2012 { 8,776.34) { 8,776.34) 3,860.05 12,636.39
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49. COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUNMD BALANCES -~ BUDGET & ACTUAL -~ NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
For the year ending June 30, 2012

2372 Permissive Medical Lewy
Original Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
Positive (Neq)

REVENUES
Taxes
Property Taxes 47,714.00 47,714.00 4%, 357 .84 { 2,356.16)
Special assessments .00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Licenses and permits
Building permits 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental

section for detail)

Federal grants 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
State grants 0.00 c.co .00 0.00
State shared revenues .00 0.00 C.00 .00
Charges for services
General government ¢.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Public safety 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Public health 0.00 0.00 .00 .00
Culture and recreation 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Fines and forfeitures
Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Investment and royalty earnings 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Total revenues 47,714.00 47,714.00 45,357.84 ( 2,356.16)
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General Government
Public Safety
Personal services .00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Public Works
Personal services 0.00 .00 0.00 g.0c
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Pulic Health
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 Q.00 0.00 G.00
Social and Economic Services
Personal services 0.00 g.00 0.00 g.o0
Suppllies/services/materials, etc 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Culture and Recreation
Personal services .00 ¢.00 0.00 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00
Housing and Community Development
Conservaltion of Natural Rescurces
Capital expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00

Dabt Service



0801732 CITY OF MILES CITY Page: 10 of 46
49. COMBINING STWMT OF REV, EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUL FUNDS
For the year ending June 30, 2012

2372 Permissive Medical Levy
Qriginal Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget. Amounts Final Budget
Positive {Neg}

Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00
Total expenditures Q.00 ¢.00
Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures a47,77149,00 47,114.00 4%5,357.84 { 2,356,160
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES}
Transfers in ¢.00 0.0¢ Q.00 0.00
Transfers oul { 4%,7114.00) { 47,714.00} { 46, 562,45} 1,151.55%
Total other financing sources {uses) { 47,7:4.00) { 47,714.00} { 46,562.45) 1,181.55
Net change in fund balance 0.00 0.00 { 1,204.6)) { 1,204.61
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 -
~As previously reported 1,207.24 1,207.24 1,207.24 0.00
Prior periocd adjustments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - As restated

Fund balance - June 30, 2012 1,207.24

1,207,214 2.63 { 1,204.61}




08/01/12

49, COMBINING STMT OrF REV,

2384 BUILDING CODE ENFORCEMENT

REVENUES
Taxes
Property Taxes
Special assessments
Licenses and permits

Building permits

Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental

section for detail)
Federal grants
State grants
State shared revenues
Charges for services
General government
Public safety
pPublic health
Culture and recreation
Fines and forfeitures
Miscellaneous
Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
General Government
Public Safety
personal services
gupplies/services/materials, etc
Public Works
Personal services
supplies/services/materials, etc
Public Health
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Social and Fcopomic Services
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, eto
Culture and Recreation
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Housing and Community Development
Conservation of Natural Resources
Capital expenditures

Debt Service

CITY OF MILES CITY Page: 1l of 46

& CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTURL - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENDE FUNDS
For the year ending June 30, 2012

Qriginal Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
Positive (Negq)

0.00 .00 (.00 G, 00

Q. 00 0.0¢ .00 0.00
58,000.00 58,000.,00 113,663,598 53,663, 98
4,00 G.C0 0.00 0.00

0.00 .00 0.00 0.00

0.00 C.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 G.o0 0.00 0.00

0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 .00 0.00

0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 .00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.00
58,000.00 58,000.00 111,663.98 53,663.98
4,955.00 4,955.00 5,118.77 { 163.77)
48,225.00 70,225.00 68,274.28 1,950.72
0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00

0.00 .00 .00 .00
.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0. 06 0.00 C.00 0,00

0.00 0.00 0.00 04.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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49,  COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND, & CHANGES 1N FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
For the year ending June 30, 2012

2394 BUILDING CODE ENFORCEMENT
Original Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
Positive {Neg}

Miscellaneous 219.00 21%.00 71,00 148.00
Total expenditures 53,399.00 75,399.00 73,464.05 1,934.95
Excess of revenues over {under) expenditures 4,601.00 { 17,399.00) 36,199.93 6%, 598.93
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in G.00 0.00 0,00 .00
Transfers out { 4,805.00) { 4,805.00) { 4,805.00) 0.00
Total other financing sources {usaes) ¢ 4,805.00) ( 4,805.00) { 4,805.00} 0.00
Net change in fund balance { 204.00}) { 22,204,00 33,394.93 55,598.93
fund balance - July 1, 2011 -
~As previously reported 47,542.75 47,542,775 47,542.75 0.00
Prior pericd adjustments 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - As restated 47,542.75 47,542.75 47,542.75 0.00

Fund balance - June 30, 2012 47,338,775 25,338.7% 80,9837.68 55,598.93
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49. COMBINING STMT GF REV, EXPEND, & CHARGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPLCIAL REVENUE FUNDS
For the year ending June 30, 2012

2400 LTG M DH#165-(Gen City)
Criginal Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
Positive {Neg)

REVENUES
Taxes
Property Taxes Q.00 0.00 G.00 0.00
Special assessments 172,515.00 172,515.00 173,537.18 1,022.18
Licenses and permits
Building permits 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00

Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental
section for detail)

Federal grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
State grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
State shared revenues " 0.00 9.00 0.00 0.00
Charges for services
General government 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00
Public safety 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Public health 0.00 G.00 0.060 0.00
Culture and recreation Q.00 .00 0.00 0.00
rines and forfeltures
Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Investment and royally earnings 100,00 100.00 66.74 ( 33.26)
Total revenues 172,615.00 172,615.00 173,603.92 988.92
EXPENDITURES

Current:
General Government
Public Safety

Personal services 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc Q.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.00
Public Works
Parsonal services 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 161,500.00 153, 100G.00 152, 908.64 191.3¢
Public Health
Supplies/services/materials, etc Q.00 Q.00 .00 0.00
Social and Economic Services
Personal services 0.00 0,00 0.060 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Culture and Recrealion
Personal services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc G.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Housing and Community Development
Consgervation of Natural Resources
Capital expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.006 0.00

bBebt Service
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49.  COMBINING STMT OFf REV, EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL -~ HCONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
For the year ending June 30, 2012

2400 LTG M DH#165-(Gen City)}
Original Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Aracunts final Budget
Positive (Neg)

Migcellanecus .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tetal expendituraes 151,500,006 153,100.00 152,908.64 191.36
Excess of revenues over (under) expendilures 21,115.00 19, %15%.00 20,695.28 1,180.28
OTHER FINANCING SOQURCES (USES}
Transfers in .00 0.00 .00 .00
Transfers out { 1,000.00) { 1,000.00) ( 1,000.00) 0.00
Total other financing sources (uses) ( 1,000.00) ( 1,000.00) { 1,600.00) 0.00
Net change in fund balance 20,115.00 18,515.00 19, 695.28 1,180.28
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 -
-As previously reportegd 30, 809.90 30,809,90 30,809.90 0.00
Prior pericd adjustments 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Fund bhalance - July 1, 2011 - As restated 30,809.90 30,809.80 30,805.90 0.00

Fund balance - June 30, 2012 50,924.90 49,324.90 50,505.18 1,180.28




08/01/12

49.  COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND,

2420 LTG M D#167~{Mileshddn Etc)

REVENUES

Taxes
Property Taxes
Special assessments

Licenses and permits
Building permits

CITY OF MILES CITY

& CHANGES IN FOUND BALANCES - BUDGET

For the year ending June 30, 2012

Original
Budget

0
34,611

0.

Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental

section for detail)
Federal grants
State grants
State shared revenues
Charges for services
General government
Public safety
Public health
Culture and recreation
Fines and forfeitures
Miscellaneous
Imvestment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
General Government
Public Safety
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials,
Public Works
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials,
Public Health
Supplies/services/materials,
Social and Economic Services
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials,
Culture and Recreation
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials,

etc

etc

etc

ete

elc

Housing and Community Development

Conservation of Natural Resources

Capital expenditures
Debt Service

0.
C.
0.

0.
0.
Q.
0.

.00
.00

00

o
00
00

00
00
Q0
00

Final
Budget

0.00
34,611.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Actual
Amsunts

0.00
35,545,773

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
G.00
0.00
0.00

FPage: 15 of

& ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FONDS

Variance with
final Dudget
Positive (Neq)

0.00
934.73

0.00
0.00
0.00

.00
.00
.00
L0

o o o o

0.
0.

0.
27,880,

0.

G,
o.

G.
[

00
00

00
a0

00

oc
0c

[e14]
co

a.0¢
a.00

g.oe
27,880.00

0.00

G.00
.00

0.0C
¢.oc

0.00

¢.00
0.00

0.00
27, 622.01

0.00

(.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

257,99

0.00
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449. COMBINIRG STMT OF REV, EXPEND,

2420 LTG M D#167- (Mlleshddn Etc}

Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers in

Transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance

Fund balance - July 1, 2011 -

~hs previously reported

Prior period adjustments

Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - As restated

Fund balance - June 30, 2012

CITY OF MILES CITY Page: 16 of
& CHANGES IN PUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
For the year ending June 30, 2012
Original Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
Positive (Neg!
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27,880.00 27,880.00 27,622.01 257,99
6,781.00 6,181 .00 7,835,414 1,154.44
G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
{ 1,000.00) { 1,000.00) { 1,000.00) 0.00
{ 1,000.00} { 1,000.00) { 1,000.00} 0.00
5,781.00 5,761.00 6,935.44 1,1%4.44
5,426.30 5,426.30 5,426.30 .00
G.00 0.00 0.00 G.00
5,426.30

11,207, 30

46
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49, COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND,

2430 LTG M PiHl1Ti~(Balsam Est)

REVENUES
Taxes

Property Taxes

Special assessments
Licenses and permits

Building permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental
section for detail)

Federal grants

State grants

State shared revenues
Charges for services

General government

Public safety

Public health

Culture and recreabtion
Fines and forfeitures
Miscellaneous
Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
General Government
Public Safety
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Public Works
Parsonal services
Supplies/services/materials, eta
Public Health
Bupplies/services/materials, etc
Social and Reonomic Services
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Culture and Recreation
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Housing and Community bevelopment
Conservatieon of Natural Resources
Capital expenditures
Debt. Service

CITY OF MILES CITY

& CHANGES 1IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL -

For the year ending June 30, 2012

Original
Budget:

0.00
4,008.00

Q.00

0.00
0.00
.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Final
Budget

0.00
1,008.00

G.00

C.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Rctual
Amounts

0.60
4,03z2.22

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
Q.00
0.00

Page:

17 of 46

RONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNBS

Variance with

final Budget

Fositive (Neg)

.00
.22

.00

.00

0.00

o

[ = A =

00

.00
.00
vy
.00

0,00
0.00

0.Q0
2, 600,00

.00

0.00
0.00

¢.00
.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
2, 600.00

0.00

¢.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
2,108.11

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

.00

(=3

4%

0.

-00

.00
L84

.00

.00
G0

.00
00

[828]
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49. COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDRGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
For the year ending June 30, 2012

2430 LTG M D#171-(Balsam Est}

Qriginal Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
Positive (Neg)
Miscellaneous 0.00 6.00 g.00 0.00
Total expenditures 2,600.00 2,600.00 2,308,111 491 .B%
Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures 1,408.00 1,408.00 1,924,987 516.97%
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00
Transfers out { 1,00C.00) { 1,000.00) { 1,000.00) G.00
Total other financing sources {uses) { 1,000.00) 4 1,000.00) { 1,000.00} 0.00
Net change in fund balance 408.00 408.00 924,97 516.97
Fund balance ~ July 1, 2011 -
~As previously reported 118,79 118,79 779.79 0.00
Prior period adjustments 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - As restated 19,79 19,79 179,79 0.00
Fund balance - June 30, 2012 1,187.79 1,187,789 516.97




Qa/01/12
49. COMBINING STMT OF REV,

2440 LTG M D#172~ (Main Str)

REVENUES
Taxes
Property Taxes
Special assessments
Licenses and permits
Building permits
Intergovernmental revenue
section for detail}
Federal grants
State grants
State shared revenues
Charges for services
General government
Public safety
lPublic health
Culture and recreation
Fines and forfeitures
Miscellaneous
Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
General Government
Public Safety
Perscnal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Public Works
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials,
FPublic Health
Supplies/services/materials,

etc

et
Social and Economic Services
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Culture and Recreation
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Housing and Community Development
Conservation of Natural Resources
Capital expenditures

Debt Service

EXPEND,

{See supplemental

CITY OF MILES CITY

Page: 19 of 46

& CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BODGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
For the year ending June 30, 2012
Original Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget

Positive (Neg)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

25,146.00 25,146.00 25,209.90 63.90

0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.400

100.00 100.00 31.01 { 68.99)

25,246.00 25,246.00 25,240.981 { 5.09)

0.00 0.00 0.00 .00

0.00 0.00 C.00 0.00

0,00 0.90 0.006 0.00

27,250.00 27,250.00 16,7989.57 10,450.43

G.00 G6.00 0.00 0,00

.00 0.00 0,00 0.00

0.00 G.00 .00 0,00

.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 .00 .00
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4%, COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL ~ NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
For the year ending June 30, 2012

2440 LTG M D#172-(Maln Str)

Original Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
Positive (HNeq)
Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00

Total expenditures 27,250.00

Excess of revenues over (under} expenditures { 2,004.00)

OTHER FINARCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers in G.00 0.00 ¢.00 0.00
Transfers out { 1,0600.00) { 1, 000.00} { 1,000.00) 0.00
Total other financing sources [{uses) { 1,000.00) { 1,000.00) { 1,000.00) 0.00
Net change in fund balance { 3,004.00} { 3, 004,00} 7,441.34 10,445 34

fund balance - July 1, 2011 -
-As previously reported 12,526.84 12,526.84 12,526.84 Q.00
Prior period adjustments 0.00 0,00 0.00 c.00
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - As restated 12,526.84 12,526,84 12,526.84 .00
Fund balance - June 30, 2012 9,522.84 9,522.84 19,968.18 10, 445,34

o o a0 e
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49,  COMBINING STMT OF REV,

2450 LTG M D#195-{8G-Trico)

REVENUES

Taxes
Property Taxes
Special assessments

Licenses and permils
Building permits

CITY OF MILES CITY

EXPEND,

& CEANGES IN FUND BALANCES

For the year ending June 30, 2012

Original
Budget

0.00
3,593.00

0.00

Intergovernmental revenue {See supplemental

section for detail)
Federal grants
State granlts
State shared revenues
Charges for services
General government
Public safely
Public health
Culture and recreation
Fines and forfeitures
Miscellaneous
Investment and royally earnings

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
furrent:
General Government
Public Safety
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, atc
Puklic Works
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Public Health
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Social and Economic Services
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Culture and Recreation
Personal services
supplies/services/materials, etc
lHousing and Community Development
Conservation of Natural Resources
Capital expenditures

bebt Service

0.00
0.00
0.00

.00
Q.00
G.00
.00

Final
Budget

.00
3,593.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Actual
Bmounts

Page: 21 of

- BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Varlance with
Final Budget
Positive {(Neg)

0.00
5,012.93

¢.060

.00
0.00
0.00

.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

G.00
1,428.93

0.00
0.00
G.00

0.490
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
4,730.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

.00
4,730.00

0.00

0.00
G.00

.00
G.00

0.00
¢.00

0.00
4,826.10

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
{ 96.10)

0.00
6.00

.00
0.00

0.00

16
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4%, COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND,

2450 LTG M DH1IB5-(SG-Trico)

Miscellaneous

Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over {under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transiers in
Transfers out

Total other financing sources {uses)

Net change in fund balance
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 -
~As previously reported
Prior period adjustments

Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - As restated

Fund balance - June 30, 2012

CITY OF MILES CITY Page: 22 of
& CHANGES IN PUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
For the year ending June 30, 2017
Original FPinal Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
Positive (Neg)
0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00
4,73C.00 4,730.00 4,826.10 { 96.10}
{ 1,137.00) ( 1,137.00) 194.25 1,331.2%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
{ 1,000.00) { 1,000.00) { 1,000.00) 0.00
{ 1,000.00) { 1,000.00) { 1,000.00) 0.00
{ 2,137.00} { 2,137.00) { B805.75) 1,331.25
4,027.85 4,027.85 4,027.85 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
q,027.8%
1,890.85

46
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49. COMBINING STMT OF REV, BXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL ~ NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
For the year ending June 30, 2012

2470 LTG M DH202~{SG~-MDU&NV)
Criginal Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
Positive (Neg)

REVENUES

Taxes
Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Special assessments 9,561,00 9,561.00 9,722.710 161.70
Licenses and permits
Bullding permits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental
section for detail) '

Federal grants G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
State grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
State shared revenues 0.00 C.00 ¢.o00 0.c0

Charges for services
General government 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Public safety 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Public health 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cultture and recreation 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00

Fines and forfeitures
Miscellaneocus 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Investment and royalty earnings 10.G0 10,00 2.43 { 1.57)
Total revenues 9,571.00 9,671,00 9,725,13 154,13

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General Government
Public Safety

Personal services 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Public Works
Personal services 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, et 6, 850.00 G, 850,00 6, 704,37 145,63
Public Health
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
Social and Economic Services
Personal services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Culture and Recreation
Personal services 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.06
Supplies/services/materials, elco 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Housing and Community Development
Conservation of Natural Resources
Capital expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.Q0 .00

Debt Service
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49. COMBIRNTNG STMT OF REV, EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NORMAJOR SPECIAL REVERUE FUNDS
For the year ending June 30, 2012

2470 LTG M DH202- (SG-MDUELNV)
Original Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
Positive (Neg)

Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Total expenditures 6,8503.00 6,850.00 6,704.37 145.63

Excess of revenues over {under) expenditures 2,721.00 2,721.00 3,020.76 299.76
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers out { 1,000.00 ( 1,000.00} { 1,000.00) 0.00
Total other financing sources (uses) { 1,000.00} { 1,000,00) { 1,000.00) 0.00
Net change in fund balance 1,721.00 1,721.00 2,020.76 299.76
Fund halance - July 1, 2011 -~
~As previpusly reported 889.32 889.32 8809.32 .00
Prior period adjustments .00 0.00 0.00 .00
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - As restated 869.32 689,32 889,37 0.00

Fund balance ~ June 30, 2012 2,610.32 2,610.,32 2,910.08 299.76
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For the yvear ending June 30, 2012

0B/01/12

2480 LTG M M#173-(Milestown Estates)

Original Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
Positive (MNeg)
REVENUES
Taxes
Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Special assessments 266.00 266.00 257.30 { .70
Licenses and permits
Building permits .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental
section for detail)
Federal grants 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
State grants 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00
State shared revenues 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 0.00
Charges for services
General government 0.00 0.00 0.00 [
Public safety 0.00 0.00 0.060 .00
Public health 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Culture and recreation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fines and forfeitures
Miscellanecus Q.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Investment and royalty earnings 0.00 0.00 2.49 2.49
Total revenues 266,00 266.00 259.79 ( 6.21)
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General Government
Public Safety
Personal services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00
Fublic Works
Personal services 0,00 0. 00 0.00 ¢.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 1,360.00 1,3460.00 1,314.85 45 .15
Public Health
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Social and Economic Services
Personal services 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
supplies/services/materials, elc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Culture and Recreation
Personal services 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 .00 0.00 .00
Housing and Community Development
Conservation of Natural Resources
Capital expenditures 0.00 0.00 Q.00 .00

Delt Service
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49.  COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND, & CHANGES TN FURD BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPRECIAL REVENUEL FUNDS
For the year ending June 30, 2012

2480 LPG M Mi173-(Milestown Estates)

Original Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
Positive (Neg)

Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ c.00
Total expenditures 1,360.00 1,360.00 1,314.85 45,16
Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures { 1,094.00) ( 1,094.00} t 1,055.06) 38.94

GTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfexrxs in Q.06 ¢.0¢C 0.00 .00
Transfers out { 250.00) { 250.00) { 250.00) 0.00
Total cther financing sources (uses) { 250.00) { 250.00) { 250.00) 0,00
Net change in fund balance { 1,344.00) { 1,344.00) { 1,305.086) 38.94

Fund balance - July 1, 2011 -
-As previously reported 1,874.61 1,674.64 1,874.64 0.00
Prior period adjustments 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 0,00
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - As restated 1,874.64 1,874.64 i,8%4.614 0.00

Fund balance - June 30, 2012 530.64 530.64 569.58 38.94




gas01/12 CITY OF MILES CITY Page: 27 of 46
49.  COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
For the year ending June 30, 2012

24490 Energy Stimulus
Original Final Actual Variance with
Budget Pudget Amounts Final Budget
Positive {(deg)

REVENUES
Taxes
Property Taxes 0.00 .00 0.00 .00
Special assessments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.o0
Licenses and permits
Building permits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental
section for detail)
Federal grants 27,700.00 27,7100.00 27,634,560 { 65.40)
State grants Q.00 Q.00 .00 Q.00
State shared revenues .00 0.0C 0.00 0.00
Charges for services
General governmen{ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Public safety 0.00 ¢.00 0.00 ¢.00
Public health 0,00 0._60 0.00 G.00
Culture and recreation 0,00 0.00 ¢.0C .00
Fines and forfeitures
Miscellanasous 0.00 0.00 { 156,13} { 156.13)
Investment and royalty earnings 0.060 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total revenues 27,700.00 27,.700.00 27,478.47 { 221.53)
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General Government
Public Safely
Personal services 0.00 .40 0.00 G.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Public Works
Personal services .00 0.00 .00 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 27,700.00 27,700.00 14,000.00 13,700.00
Public Health
Supplies/services/materials, elc 0,00 0.00 0.00 .00
Social and Econemic Services
Fersonal services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Culture and Recreation
Personal services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Housing and Community Development
Conservation of Natural Resources
[}]¢] 0.00 13,700.00 { 13,700.00)

Capital expenditures 0.

Deht Service
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49. COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FURD BALANCES - BUDGEYT & ACPUAL - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
For the year ending June 30, 2012

2490 Energy Stimulus

Original Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
Positive {(Neg)
Miscellaneous ¢.00 0.00 Q.00 0,00
Total expenditures 27,.700.00 27,700.00 27,700.00 G.00
Excess of revenues over {under) expenditures 0.00 0.00 { 221.83) { 221.53)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {USES)
Transfers in .00 0.00 0.00 .00
Transfers out 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total other financing sources {usas) D.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net change in fund balance 0.00 0.00 { 221.53) ( 221.53)
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 -
~As previously reported 221.53 221.53 221.53 0.00
Prior periogd adjustments .00 Q.00 Q.00 0.00

Fundg balance - July 1, 2011 - As restated

Fund balance - June 30, 2012
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49.  COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPERD, & CHANGES FH FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL -~ NORMAJOR SPROLAL REVENUE FUNDS
For the year ending June 30, 2012

2511 STR M#204 Stimulus
Original Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Bmount s Final Budget
Positive (Neg)

REVENUES

Taxes
Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Special assessments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Licenses and permits

Bullding permits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Intergovernmental revenue {See supplemental
section for detail)

Federal grants .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
State grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢
State shared revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Charges for services
General government 0.00 ¢.00 0,00 0.00
Public safety 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Public health 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Culture and recreation .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fines and forfeitures
Miscellaneous .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investment and royalty earnings 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Total revenuas 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General Government
Public Safety
Personal services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 ¢.00 .00 .00
Pubilic Works
Parsonal services 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Supplies/saervices/materials, eto 0.00 g.oc ¢.o¢ 0.0¢
Public Health
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Social and EBconomic Services
Personal services .00 0.00 .00 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 .00 .00
Culture and Recreation
Personal services 0.00 G.00 .00 .00
Supplies/services/materials, atc Q.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Housing and Community Development
Congervation of Natural Resources
Capital expenditures 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00

Debt Service
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49, COMBINING STMT OF REV, EBXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL -~ NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
For the year ending June 30, 2012

2511 3TR M#204 Stimulus
Original Final Actual Variance with

Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
Positive {Neg)

Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Excess of revenues over (under! expenditures 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 0.00 .00 0.00 .00
Transfers out 0.00 0.00 { 161.78} { 161.78)
Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 { 161.78) { 161.78)
Nelt change in fund balance 0.00 Q.00 { 161.78) { 161.78)
fund balance - July 1, 2011 -
~As previcusly reported 161.78 161.18 161.718 0.00
Prior period adjustments 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Fund balance -~ July 1, 2011 - As restated 161.78 161.78 161.78 0.00
0,00 { 161.78)

Fand balance - June 30, 2012 161.78 161.78 .
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49, COMBINING 5TMT OF REV,

2520 STR MAINT DIST H205

REVENUES
Taxes
Property Taxes
Special assessments
Licenses and permits

Building permits

Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental

section for detail)
Federal grants
State grants
State shared revenues
Charges for services
General government
Public safely
Fublic health
Culture and recreation
Fines and forfeitures
Miscellaneous
Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
General Government
Public Safety
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials,
Public Works
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials,
Public Health
Supplies/services/materials,
Social and Economic Services
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials,
Culture and Recrealtion
Personal services

etc

eltc

etc

efc

Supplies/services/materials, etc

Housing and Community Developmen
Conservation of NHatural Resource
Capital expendiltures

beht. Service

L
&

CITY QF MILES CITY

& CHANGES TN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL -

¥or the year ending June 30, 2012

Original
Budget

Q.00
236,245.00

0.00

C.G0
0.00
0.00

.00
.00
0.00
.00

0.00
400.00

0.00
C.00

83, 966.00
269, 691.00

0.00

g.00
g.oe

Q.00
0.00

Final
Budget

¢.00
236,245.00

.00

0.00
0.00
.00

C.00
C.00
.00
.00

0.00
0.00

83,966.00
269,691.00

G.oc

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

Actual
Amounts

236,440,

<

o o o o

.00
.00
00

.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

0.00

84,857,
261,153,

o D

o

70
94

G0

.00
.00

.00

0.00

.00

Page: 31 of
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUL FUNDS

Variance with
Final Budget
Positive (Neg)

195.68

0.00

0.00
Q.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.900

000
.00

{ 891.70})
§,537.06

.00

Q.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

46
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4%. COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
For the year ending June 30, 2012

2520 STR MAINT DIST #205
Original Final Actual Variance with
Budget: Budget Amount s Final Budget
Positive (Neg)

Miscellaneous 1,%24.00 1,524.00 1,511.96 12.04

Total expenditures 385,181.00 355,181.00 347,523.60

Excess of revenues over {(under) expenditures { 118,536.00) { 118,536,001} { 110, 532.53)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers in 89, 695.00 89, 695.00 89, 607.38 { B87.62)
FTransfers out { 20,353.00} { 20, 353.00) { 20, 353.00} 0.00
Total other finanging scources {uses) 65,342.00 69,342.00 69,254 .38 ( B87.62)
Net change in fund balance { 49,194.00) { 49,194.00) ( 41,278.15) 7,915.85
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 -

~As previously reported 154,859.35 154,859.35% 154,859.35 0.00
Prior period adjustments 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 0.00
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - As restated 154,85%,35 154,85%.35 154,859.35% 0.00

Fund balance - June 30, 2012 105,665%.35 109, 665.35
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49, COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND,

2540 STR MAINT DISTHZ07- (MILESTOWN ESTATES)

REVENUES
Taxes

Property Taxes

Speclal assessments
Licenses and permits

Building permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental
section for detail)

Federal grants

State grants

State shared revenues
Charges for services

General government

Public safety

Public¢ health

Culture and recreation
Fines and forfeitures
Miscellaneous
Investment and royally earnings

Total revenues

EXPENDITURRES
Current:
General Government
Public Safety
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Public Works
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Public Health
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Social and Economic Services
pPersonal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Culture and Recreation
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Housing and Community Development
Conservation of Natural Resources
Capital expenditures
Debt Service

CITY OF MILES CITY

Fage:

33 of 46

& CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -~ BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Variance with

Final Budget

Positive

{(Neg)

0.00
102.68

0.00

0.0¢
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

G.00
0.00

311.27
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

For the year ending June 30, 2012
Original Final Actual
Budget Budget Amount.s
0.00 0.00 0.00
4,138.00 4,138.00 4,7240.68
¢.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 .00
0.00 0.00 c.o0
0.00 .00 0.00
0.00 0,00 .00
0.00 .00 0.00
0.00 .00 ¢.00
0.00 0.00 .00
0.00 .00 .00
0.00 C.00 2.57
4,138.00 4,138.00 4,243.25
0.00 0.00 0.00
Q.00 0.00 0.00
3,677.00 3,677.00 3,365,713
¢G. Qo 0.00 .00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 G.00
0.00 0,00 0.00
c.00 0.00 0.00
.00 .00 0.00
c.00 0.00 0.00
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49. COMBIRING STMT OF REV, EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECTAL REVENUE FUNDS

For the year ending June 30, 2012

2540 STR MAINT DISTH207- (MILESTOWN ESTATES)

Original Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
Positive (Neg}
Miscellaneous 15.00 75.00 T1.49 3.51
Total expenditures 3,752.00 3,752.00 3,437.22 314.78
Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures 36600 386.00 806.03 420.03
OTHER FINBNCING SCURCES {USES)
Transfers in 0.00 0,00 1,770.00 1,770.00
Transfers out 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total other financing sources {uses) c.00 ¢,00 1,770,00 1,.770,00
Net change in fund balance 386.00 386.00 2,576.03 2,190.03
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 -
~As previously reported 582,80 582.80 582.80 0.00
Prior period adjustments { 1,770.00) { 1,770.00) { 1,77M0,00) Q.00
tund bhalance - July 1, 2011 -~ As restalted { 1,187.20) { 1,187.20 ( 1,187.20) 0.00
Fund balance ~ June 30, 2012 { 801.20) { 801.20) 1,388.83 2,190.03
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49. COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND,

2701 Fire Grants

REVENUES
Taxes
Property Yaxes
Special assessments
Licenses and permits

Building permits

Intergovernmental revenue {See supplemental

section for detail}
Federal grants
State grants
State shared revenues
Charges for services
General government
Public safety
Pubrlic health
Culture and recreation
Fines and forfeitures
Miscellaneous
Investment and royalty earnings

Tetal ravenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
General Governmant
Public Safety
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Public Works
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Public Health
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Social and Economic Services
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Culture and Recreation
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etoc
Housing and Community Development
Conservation of Natural Resources
Capital expenditures

bebt Service

CITY OF MILES CITY

& CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
For the year ending June 30, 2012

Original
Budget

0.00
0,00

8,000.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
.00
0.00

0.00
0.060

0.00
8,000.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

¢.00
0.00

0.00
0.00G

Final
Budget

0.
0.

§,000.
0.
Q.

0.
0.
Q.
Q.

0.
0.

0.
8,000.

0.
0.

C.

Q
G

8]
Q

00
00

00
00
00

00
00
00
00

a0
0o

a0
00

a0
00

0o

.00
.ca

.00
.00

.00

Actual
Amounts

.00
.00

.00

.00
0.00

=]

Lo B S e B o

.00

.00
.00
.00
.CO

.00
2,172,

46

.00

.00

[ R}

o

GO

.00
.00

.00
.00

.00

Page: 3% of 46
BUDPGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECIML REVENUE FUNDS

Variance with
Final Budget
Positive (Neg)

0,00
0.00

({ 8,000.00)
0.00
0.00

.00
¢.a0
.00
.00

5,25C¢.00
0. G0

{ 2,750.00}

.00
5,827.54

0.00
0.00¢

0.00

.00
0.00

0.00
0,00
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49, COMBINING STMT OF REV, BXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALBNCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL -~ NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
For the year ending June 30, 2012

2701 Fire Grants

Ooriginal Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
Positive {Neq)
Miscellaneous 0.00 .00 0.00 .00
Total expenditures 8,000.00 8,000.00 2,172.48 5,827.54
Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures 0.00 0.00 3,077.54 3,077.54
OTHER FINBNCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Transfers out .60 0.00 0.00 .00
Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net change in fund balance 0.00 0,00 3,077.54 3,077.54
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 -
~As previously reported 10,251.53 10,251.53 10,251.53 0. 00
Prior period adjustments 0.00 ¢.00 0.00 0.00
Fund balance -~ July 1, 2011 - As restated 10,251.53 10,251.53 10, 251,53 0.00
Fund balance - June 30, 2012 10, 251.53 10,251.53 13,329.07 3,077.54

en
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4%,  COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUEL FUNDS
For the year ending June 30, 2012

2820 GAS TAX
Origiral Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budge!l Amounts Final Budget
Positive (Neqg)

REVENUES
Taxes
Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
Special assessments 0,00 0.00 0.060 0.00
Licenses and permits
Building permits 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00

Intergovernmental revenue {See supplemental
section for detail)

Federal grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
State grants 0.00 ¢.00 ¢.00 .00
State shared revenues 181, 586.00 181,588.00 18%,588.05 0,05

Charges for services
General government 0,00 .00 G.00 0.00
Public safety 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Public health 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Culture and recreation 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00

Fines and forfeitures
Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Investment and royallty earnings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total revenues 181,588.00 181,588.00 181,588.05 0.05

EXPENDITURES
Currenpt:

General Government
Public Safety

Personal services 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00

Supplles/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Public Works

Personal services 0.00 0.00 c.00 0,00

Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00
Public Health

Supplies/services/materials, etc .00 0.00 0.00 .00
Social and Economic Services

Personal services 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00

Suppiies/services/materials, etc G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Culture and Recreatlon

Parsonal services 0.00 c.00 0.00 .00

Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 Q.00 .00
#Housing and Community Development
Conservation of Natural Rescurces

0.00 0.00

Capital expendltures .00 c.oo
Debt Service
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45, COMBINING STMT OF REV, BEXPEND, ¢ CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
For the year ending June 30, 2012

2820 GAS TAX
Original Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budgel
Fositive (Neg)

Miscellaneous G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total expenditures 0.08 0.00 0.00 0.00
Excess of revenues over {under) expenditures 181, 588.00 181,58R.00 181, 588.05 .05
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Translfers in 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Transfers out ( 181, 765.00) { 181, 765.00) { 181,589.77} 175.23
Total other financing sources (uses) { 1@1,765.00) { 161,765.00} { 181,588.77) 178,23
Net change in fund balance { 177.00) { 177.00) { 1.72) 175.28
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 -
-As previously reported 1.72 1.92 1.2 0.00
Prior period adjustments 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
Fund balance ~ July 1, 2011 - As restated 1.72 1.72 1.72 0.00

rund balance - June 30, 2012 { 175.28) { 175,28} 0.00 175.28
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44, COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND,

2850 911 EMERGERCY

REVENUES
Taxes
Property Taxes
Special assessments
Licenses and permits
Building permits
Intergevernmental revenue {See supplemental
section for detail)
Federal grants
State grants
State shared revenues
Charges for services
General government
Public safety
Public health
Culture and recreation
Fines and forfeitures
Miscellaneous
Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
General Government
Public Safety
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Public Works
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etlc
Public Health
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Social and Economic Services
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Culture and Recreation
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Housing and Community Development
Conservation of Natural Resources
Capital expenditures
bebt Service

CITY OF MILES CITY

& CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -

For the year ending June 30, 2012

Qriginal Final
Budget Budget

.00 0,00

.00 0,00

0.00 0.00

.00 0.00

.00 0.00

211,998.00 211,998.00

0.00 0.00

2,250.00 2,250.00

0.00 Q.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

802.00 802,00

215,050,090 215,050.00

0.00 .00

235,067.00 235,067.00

0.00 Q.00

C.00 0.00

0.00 g.00

0.00 C.00

0.00 0.00

.00 ¢.00

0.00 ¢.00

20,000.00 30,000.00

Amounts

Page:
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BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Variance with

Firal Budget

Pasitive (Neg)
0.00 .00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
208, 106,72 { 3,2981.28)
.00 .00
0.00 { 2,250.00}
0.00 0.00
¢.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
90.7% { T11.21)
208,797.51 { 6,252.49)
0.00 0.00
95,206,37 139,860.63
0.00 0.00
0.00 .00
0.00 0.00
0.00 .00
Q.00 0.00
.00 0.00
0.00 .00
0.00 30, 000.00
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49. COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND,

2850 911 EMERGENCY

Miscellaneous

Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over {under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (0USES)
Transfers in

Transfers out
Total other financing sources {usaes)
Net change in fund balance
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 -
~As previously reported
Prior period adjustments

Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - As restated

Fund balance - June 30, 2012

CITY OF MILES CITY

& CHANGES IN TUND BALANCES

For the year ending June 30,

- BUDGET

2012

Actual
Amount.s

Page: 40 of 46

& ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Variance with
Final Budget
Positive (Neq)

,067.,00

L0177, 00}

95,206.37

113,591.14

0.00
,000,00)

{ 106,564 .50)

Original rinal
Budget Budget
0.00
265,067.00 265
{ 50,017.00) ( 50
.00
{ 107,000.00) { 107
( 307,000.00}) ( 107

{ 167,017.00}

65,114.13
.00

. 000 .00)

017,00}

,114.13
0.00

0.00
169,860.63
163,608.14

0.00

435.50
435.50

164,043.64

0.00
0.00

{ 157
65
65
( 81

,902.87)

72,140,777
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49. COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL — NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
For the year ending June 30, 2012

2880 LIBRARY GRANTS
Original Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
Positive {Neg)

REVENULS

Taxes
Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Speclial assessments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Licenses and permits

Building permits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental
section for detail)

Federal grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
State grants 8,922.00 8,822.00 11,805.82 2,883.82
State shared revenues (.00 0.00 0.00 0.060
Charges for services
General govexnment 0.6 0.00 0.00 0.00
Public safety G.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Public health 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,00
Culture and recreation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fines and forfeitures
Miscellaneous 0.00 4.00 0.00 .00
Investment and royalty earnings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total revenues 8,822.00 8,922.00 11,805.82 2,883.82
EXPENDITURES
Currenk:

General Government
Puklic Safety

Personal services .00 ¢.00 0.00 0.00

Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Public Works

Personal services 0.00 0.00 C.00 0.00

Supplieg/services/materials, etc Q.00 Q.00 0.00 .00
Puixlic Health

Supplies/services/materials, etc 0,00 0.00 G.00 (.00
Social and Economic Services

Personal services 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Culture and Recreation '

Personal services 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00

Supplies/services/materials, etc 12,7133.00 15,733.00 11,885.93 3,847,071

Housing and Community Development

Conservation of Natural Resources

Capital expenditures 0.00 G.00 ¢.00 0.00
Debt Service



crry OF MILES CITY Page:

& CHANGES IN FUND BALRNCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

COMBINING S5TMT OF REV,

2880 LIBRARY GRANTS

Miscellaneous

Total expenditures
Excess of revenues over expenditures
O'PRER FINANCING SOURCES
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total other financing sources {uses)

Net change in fund halance

Fund balance -
-As previously reported

Prior periocd adjustments

Fund balance - 2011 -~ As restated

Fund balance - June 30,

For the year ending June 30, 2012

Original Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Buadget
Positive {(Neg)
0,00 0.0a0 0.00 .00
12,733.00 15,733.00 11,885.93 3,847.07
t 3,8131.00) { 6,611.00) ( 80.11) 6,730.89
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 C.00

{ 3,811.00} ( 6,811.00} { B80.11) 6,730.89

3,763.47 3,763.47 3,163.47 ¢.00

G.G0 G.00 0.00 0.00
e saea e 0.00
o w1 somsy s 6w
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49, COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
For the year ending June 30, 2012

2935 Historic Preservation
Original Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
Positive (Neg)

REVENUES
Taxes
Property Taxes ¢.00 0.00 0.00 0.00¢
Special assessments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Licenses and permits
Building permits 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00

Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental
section for detail}

Federal grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
State grants 5, 500,00 5, 500.00 5,500.00 0.00
State shared revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Charges for services
General government .00 ¢.00 0.00 0.00
Public safety 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Public health 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Culture and recreation 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Fines and forfeitures
Miscellaneous 3,066.00 3,066.00 300.00 { 2,766.00)
Investment and royalty earnings 0,00 .00 0.00 .00
Total revenues 8,566.00 B8,566.00 5,800.00 { 2,766.00)
BXPENDITURES
Current:
General Government
Public Safety
Perscnal services 0,00 0.00 .00 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 0. 00 0,00
public Works
Personal services 0.00¢ 0.00 g.oe 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 0.00 Jals}
Public Health
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00
Social and Econemic Services
Personal services 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Culture and Recrealion
Personal services 10,556, 00 10, 556.00 5,515.02 5,040,958
Supplies/services/materials, etc 5,010.00 5,010.00 3,430.07 1,579,493
Housing and Communily Development
Conservation of Natural Resources
Capital expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00

Debt Service

a6
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44, COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
For the year ending June 30, 2012
2935 Ristoric Preservation
Original Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
Positive (Meg)
Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 .00 ¢.0¢
Total expenditures 15,566.00 15,566.00 8,945.09 6,620,991
Excess of revenuss ovaer (under) expenditures { 7,000.00) { 7,000.00) { 3,145.09) 3,854.91
OTHER FINANCING S0URCES (USES)
Transfers in 6,000.00 6, 000.00 6,000.00 0.00
Transfers out 0.00 0.00 .00 Q.00
Total other financing sources f{uses) €,000.00C 6,000.00 6,000,00 0.00
Net change in fund balance { 1,000.00) { 1,000.00) 2,854.91 3,854.91
Fund balance -~ July 1, 2011 -~
~Ns proviovely reported £38.65 63R. A5 638.65 9.00
Prior period adjustments G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - As restated 63B.65 638.65 638.65 0.00
Fund balance ~ June 30, 2012 { 361.35) { 361.35) 3,854.91

46
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49, COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

08/01/12

For the year ending June 30, 2012

2985 RETIREDR SENIOR VOLUNTEER PROG (RSVP)

Original Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
Positive (Negq)
REVENUES
Tarxes
Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Special assessments 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
Licenses and permits
Building permits 0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00
Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental
section for detail)
Federal grants 43,671.00 43,671.00 69,528.00 25,857, 00
State grants 0.00 .00 0.00 0,00
State shared revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
Charges for services
General government 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Public safety 0.0C .00 0.00 0,00
Pulrlic health 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Culture and recreation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Fines and forfeitures
Miscellaneous 7,148.00 7, 148,00 16,139.02 B,991.02
Investment and royalty earnings 0.00 0.00 34.57 34.57
fotal revenues 50,81%,00 50,81%.00 85,701,59 34,882.59
EXPERDITURES
Current:
General Government
Public Safety
Personal services 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.00
Public Works
Personal services 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Public Health
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0,00 .00 0.00
Social and Economic Services
Persenal services 43,926.00 43,926.00 58,384 .99 { 14,458.99)
Supplies/services/materials, etc 7,836.00 40,893.00 26,679.89 14,213,311
Culture and Recreation
Personal services .00 0.00 .00 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.00
Housing and Community Development
Conservation of Natural Resources
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital expenditures
Deht Service
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4%,  COMBINTHG STMT OF REV, EXPEND, & CHANGES TN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL ~ NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
For the year ending June 30, 2012

2985 RETIRED SENIOR VOLUNTEER PROG (RSVP)
Original Final Actual Variangce with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
Positive (Neg)

Miscellaneous B10.00 810.00 0.00 810,00
Total expenditures 52,572,00 85,629.00 85,064.88 564.12
Excess of revenues over {under) expenditures { 1,753.00) { 3¢,810.00 636.71 35,446,71

QTHER FINANCING SQURCES (USES)

Pransfers in C.00 0.00 G.00 0.00
Transfers ouvt 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 0.00
Total other financing scurces (uses} 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Net change in fund balance { 1,753,00) { 34,810.00) 636.71 35,446,771

fund balance -~ July 1, 2011 -
~As previously reported 6,328,47 6,328,497 6,328.47 0.00
Prior period adjustments 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - As restated 6,328.47 6,328.47 6,328.47 0.00
rund balance - June 30, 2012 4,575,477 { 28,481.53) 6, 965,18 35,446,771
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49. COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES ~ BUDGET & ACTUAL - TOTAL RONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
For the year ending June 30, 2012

Original Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
Positive (Neg)

REVENUES
Taxes
Property Taxes 60,414.00 60,414.00 58,018.46 { 2,394.54)
Special assessmants 490,083.00 190, 043,00 493,999.32 3,816.32
Licenses and permits
Building permits 58, 000,00 58, 000.00 111,663.98 53,663.98

Intergovernmental revenue [See supplemental
section for detail)

Pederal grants 266,871.00 266,871.00 401,465.71 134,594,710
State grants 14,422.00 14,422.00 17,305.82 2,883.82
State shared revenues 393,586.00 393, 586,00 390,294.77 { 3,281.23)
Charges for services
General government 37,888.00 37,888.00 37,889.00 1.00
Public safety 2,250.00 2,250.00 0.00 { 2,250.00)
Public health 15,000.00 15, 000.00 7,654.55 { 7,345.45)
Culture and recreation 4,400.00 4,400.00 4,317.5¢9 { 82.41)
Fines and forfeitures
Miscellaneous 30,214.00 30,214.00 21,679.49 { 8,534.51})
Investment and royalty earnings 1,462,00 1,462.00 654.39 { 807.61)
Total revenues 1,374,59%0.00 1,374,590.00 1,544,944.08 170,354.08
EXPENDITURES
Current.:

General Government
Public Safety

Personal services 4,955,00 4,955,00 5,118.77 { 16377

Supplies/services/materials, elc 291,292.00 313,292.00 165,653.11 147,638.89
Public Works

Personal services 87,643.00 87,643.00 88,223.43 { 580.43)

Supplies/services/materials, etc 519,561.00 521,161.00 490,0771.59 31,083.41
Public Health

Supplies/services/materials, etc 54,000.00 54,000.00 34,018.16 19,987.84
Sacial and Beonomic Services

Personal services 43,926.00 43,526.00 58,384.99 { 14,458,999

Supplies/services/materials, etc T,836.00 40,893.00 26,679.89 14,213.11
Culture and Recreation

Personal services 261,729.00 261,729.00 255,567.03 2,161 .97

Supplies/services/materials, etc 77,620.00 80, 620.00 61,313.34 19, 306.66

Housing and Community Development

Congervation of Natural Resources

Capital expenditures 348,633.00 348,633.00
Debt Service

(%8
—

6,717.00 3),916.00



08701712 CITY QF MILES CITY

49. COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND,

For the year ending June 30, 2012

Criginal Final Actual
Budget Budget Amcunts

Miscellaneous T,875.00 T,875,00

1,705,070.00 1,764,727.00

Total expenditures

6,429,774

1,512,183.05

372,761.03

Page: 4 of 2

& CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES ~ BUDGEYT & ACTUAL ~ TOTAL NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Variance with
Final Budget
Positive {(Neg)

1,445,206

252,543.95

422,888,073

{

437,417.80
382,401.50

2,080.80
64,100.50

87,777.33

364,467,717
1, 770.00)

489,089.33

0.00
.00

Excess of rovenues over (undar) expenditures { 330,480.00 { 390,137.00)
OTHER FINANCING SOQURCES (USES)
Transfers in 435%,327.00 435,327.00
Transfers out { 446,502.00) { 446,502.00)
Total other financing sources {uses) ( 11,175.00} { 11,175.00)
Net change in fund balance { 341, 655,00} { 401,312.00)
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 -
-As previocusly reported 364,467.77 364,467,717
Prior period adjustments { 1,770.00) { 1,770.00}
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - As restated 362,697,777 362,697.77
Fund balance -~ June 30, 2012 21,042.77 { 38,614.23)




COUNTY/CITY/TOWN OF MILES CITY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR DEBTY SERVICE FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2012
3300
ACCOUNT L
NUMBER DESCRIPTION
ASSETS )
101000 |Cash and cash equivalents (237.83)
103000  iPetty cash
101100 _ |Invesiments
102000 |Cash and cash equivalents - restricted u
102300 linvestments - restricted
108000 [Valuation of investments to fair value
Taxes receivable: L
111000 Mcbiles ]
113000 Real estate 91.83
114000 Net proceeds
115000 | Personal (0.80)
116000 Protested
118000 Special assessments
Accounts/other receivables (net of allowance
120000  |for uncollectibles)
131000  |Due from other funds
132000  :Due from other governments
133000  |Advances to other funds
140000  |Prepaid expense .
180000 |Inventories
170000  |Other debits
TOTAL ASSETS {146.80)
LIABILITIES
..201000  [Warrants payable
202100  |Accounts payable
203100  iJudgments payabie
204000  [Contracts/loans/notes payable
205200  |Matured interest payable
206100 |[Other accrued payables
211000 |Due to other funds
212000 |Due to other governments
214000  |Deposits payable .
223000 Deferred revenue 91.03
233000 [Advances from other funds
TOTAL LIABILITIES _91.03
FUND BALANCE
250100 [Non-spendable ]
250200 |Resfricted -
260100 ICommitied
260200  Assigned o ]
271000 |Unassigned (Negative balance only) - {237.83)
TOTAL FUND BALANCE {(237.83)
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE (146.80)

w51




COUNTY/CITY/TOWN OF MILES CITY

COMBINING BALLANCE SHEET

NONMAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2012

DEBT
ACCOUNT SERVICE
NUMBER DESCRIPTION FUNDS
ASSETS
..101000  |Cash and cash equivalents (237.83)
103000 (Petly cash 0.00
101100 __ jlnvestments 0.00
102000 |Cash and cash equivalents - restricted 0.00
102300 |Investments - restricted 0.00
106000  [Valuation of investments lo fai 0.00
Taxes receivable: .
111000 Mobites 0.00
113000 Real estate 91.83
114000 Netproceeds 5 0.00
115000 Personal {0.80)
116000 Protested 0.00
118000 Special asgessments 0.00
Accountsfother receivables {net of allowance
120000  ifor uncollectibles) 0.00
131000  {Due from other funds 0.00
132060  |Due from other governmenis 0.G0
133000 :Advances fo other funds 0.00
140000 :Prepaid expense 0.06
150000  |Inventories 0.00
170000  |Other debits 0.00
TOTAL ASSETS (146.80)
LIABILITIES
201000 [Warrants payable 0.00
202100 |Accounts payable 0.00
203100  1Judgments payable 0.00
204000  [Contractsfloans/notes payable 0.00
205200  {Matured interesi payable (.00
206100  |Other accrued payables 0.00
211000  |Due to other funds 0.00
212000  |Due fo other governments 0.00
214000 Deposits payable 0.00
223000  |Deferred revenue 91.03
233000 |Advances from other funds 0.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES 91.03
FUNDBALANCE
250100 |Non-spendable 0.00
250200 |Restricted . 0.00
260100  |Committed 0.00
260200 iAssigned 0.00
271000 Unassigned (Negalive balance onlyy (237.83)
TOTAL FUND BALANCE (237.83)
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE {146.80)}
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53, COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR DERT SERVICE FUNDS
for the year ending June 30, 2012

3300 Judgement & Losses-Power Saltlement
Final Actual Variance with

Final Budget

Original
Budget Budget Amount g
Positive ({Neg)

REVENUES

Taxes

Property Taxes 0.00 .00 467.88 4167.88
Licenses and permits

Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental
section for detail)

Charges for services

Fines and forfeitures

Total revenues 0.

EXPENDITURES

Current:

General Government

Public Safety

Public Works

Public Health

Social and Econcmic Services
Culture and Recreation

Housing and Community Development
Conservation of Natural Resources

Debt Service

Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Net change in fund balance 0.00
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 -~
~As previously reported { 705.71)

Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - As restated

Fund balance - June 30, 2012 {




08/01/12
53, COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND,

REVENUES
Paxes
Property Taxes
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental
section for detail}
Charges for services
Fines and forfeitures

Total revenues

BEXPENDITURES

Curxrent:

General Government

Public Safety

Public Works

Public Health

Social and Beconomic Services
Culture and Recreation

Housing and Community Development
Conservation of Natural Resources
Debt Service

Excess of revenues over {(under} expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SCURCES (USES)

Net change in fund balance
fund balance ~ July 1, 2011 -
~As previously reported

Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - As restated

Fund palance - June 30, 2012

CITY OF MILES CITY Page: 1 of 1

& CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -~ RBUDGET & ACTUAL ~ TOTAL NOMMAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

For the year ending June 30, 2012

Original Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
Positive (Neg)
0.00 0.00 467.88 467.88
0.00 .00 467,88 467.88

0.00 0.00 467.88 467,88
{ 705.71) { { T05.71) .00
¢ s < s osan 0.00
¢ s wsm smes aeres




COUNTY/CITY/TOWN OF MILES CITY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2012

I FT T R T 4
General CiP PW CIP
ACCOUNT I
NUMBER DESCRIPTION
ASSETS
101000  Cash and cash equivalents 250,000.00 67,074.92
103000  |Petty cash e
101100 {Investments e
102000 |Cash and cash equivalents - restricted
102300 _investments - restricted
106000 __ |Valuation of investments to fair value .
Taxes receivable:
111000 Mobiles
113000 Real estate
114000 Net proceeds
115000 Personal
1168000 Protested
118000 Special assessments _
Accounts/other receivables (net of allowance
120000 for uncollectibles)
131000 iDue from other funds
132000 |Due from other governments 8,490.00
133000 |Advances to other funds
140000 [Prepaid expense
150000 linventories
170000  |Other debits
TOTAL ASSETS 250,000.00 75,564.92
LIABILITIES
201000  |Warrants payable
202100 1Accounts payable
203100 Judgments payable
204000 ;Contractsfloans/notes payable
205200 [Matured interest payable
208100 | Other accrued payables
211000  |Due to other funds ]
212000  Due to other funds/governments -
214000  Deposits payable
2230006 |Deferredrevenue .
233000 |Advances from other funds
TOTAL LIABILITIES 0.00 0.00
FUND BALANCE
250100 _ |Non-spendable
250200  |Restricted
Capital projects 250,000.00 | 75,564.92
..260100  ICommitted
260200 iAssigned
271000 (Unassigned (Negative balance only)
TOTAL FUND BALANCE 250,000.00 75,5664.92
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 250,000.00 75,664.92
.55.




COUNTY/CITY/TOWN OF MILES CITY

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2012
TOTAL
- NONMAJOR
CAPITAL
ACCOUNT PROJECTS
NUMBER DESCRIPTION FUNDS
ASSETS
101000 |Cash and cash equivalents 317,074.92
103000  |Petty cash _ 0.00
101100 | Investments 0.00
102000 |Cash and cash equivalents - restricted 0.00
102300 [Investments - restricted 0.00Q |
106000  1Valuation of investments to fair value 0.00
Taxes receivable:
111000 Mobiles 0.00
113000 Real gstate 0.00
114000 Net proceeds 0.00
115000 Personal 0.00
116000 Protested 0.00
118000 Special assessments 0.00
Accounts/other receivables (net of allowance
120000 [for uncollectibles) C.00
131000  [Due from other funds 0.00
132000 _{Due from other governments 8,490.00
133000  |Advances to other funds 0.00
140000 |Prepaid expense 0.00
150000 [lnventories 0.00
170000 jOther debits 0.00
TOTAL ASSETS 325,564.92
LIABILITIES
201000  \Warrants payable 0.00
202100  |Accounts payable 0.00
203100  |Jdudgments payable 0.00
204000  |Contracts/loans/notes payable 0.00
205200  |Matured interest payable 0.00
206100  |Other accrued payables 0.00
211000 |Due to other funds 0.00
212000 |Due to other funds/governments 0.00
214000 [Deposits payable 6.00
223000  |Deferred revenue 0.00
233000 |Advances from other funds 0.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES 0.00
FUND BALANCE
250100  |Non-spendable 0.00
250200 |Restricted 0.00
Capital projects ~ 325 664.92
260100  |Committed 0.00
280200  |[Assigned 0.00
271000 Unassigned (Negative balance oniy} 0.00
TOTAL FUND BALANCE ] 325,564.92
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 325,564.92




08/01/12

7. COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND,

For the year ending June 30,

4000 General Fund Capitol Improvement Fund
Criginal
Budget

REVERUES
Taxes
Licenses and permits
Cther licenses and permits .00

Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental
section for detail)
Charges for services
Public works charges
Fines and forfeitures
Miscellaneous

Investment and royalty earnings

Tetal revenues

EXPENDITURES

Current:

General Governnment

Public Safety

Pubrlic Works

Public Health

Social and Economic Services
Culture and Recreation

Housing and Community Development
Conservation of Natural Resources
Capital expenditures

Debt Service

Total expenditures
{under} expenditures

Excess of revenues over

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (US5ES)

FTransfers in ¢.00
Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00
Net change in fund balance 0.00

Fund balance - July 1, 2011 -
-As previeusly reported 0.00
Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - As restated 0.00

CITY OF MILES CITY
& CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL -

Page: 1 of 4
RONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
2012

Final Actual Variance with
Budget Final Budget

(Neg)

Amounts
Positive

0O 0.00

.00

.00 250, 000,00 250,000.00
c.oc 250,000.00 250,000.00
0.00 250, 000.00 250, 000.00
0.00 .00 0.60
0.00 Q.00 0.00
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CiTY OF MILES CITY

57.  COMBINING STMT GF REV, EXPENR, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - HONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

4000 General Fund Capitol Improvement Fund

Fund balance - June 30, 2012

For the year ending June 30, 2012

Original Final Actual Variance with

Budget FFinal Budget

Amourts

Budget
Pogsitive (Neg}

Paga: 2 of 4
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! IN FUND BALARCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

57, COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND, & CRANGES
For the year ending June 30, 2012

4060 CAPITAL IMPROV-PUBLIC WORKS
Original Final Actual Variance with
Budget Amounts Final Budget

Positive {(Heg)

Budget:

REVENUES
Taxes
Licenses and permits

Other licenses and permits 1,000.00 1,000.00 6,547,03 5,547.03
Intergovernmental revenue (Sece supplemental
section for detall)
Charges for services

Public works charges 17,790,00 17,790.00 11, 255.5Q { 6,534.50)
Fines and forfeitures
Miscellaneous
Investment and royalty earnings 0.00

18,790.00 17,%73.78 { 816.22)

.00 171.25 171.25

Total revenues 18,750.00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

General Government

Public Safety

Public Works

Public Health

Social and Economic Services
Culture and Recreation

Housing and Community Development
Conservation of Natural Resources

42,000.00 42,000.00 13,972.29 28,027.71

Capital expenditures
Dept Service

Total expanditures 42,000.00 42,000.00 13,572.29 28,027.71
Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures 4 23,210.00) { 23,210.001) 4,001.49 27,211.49
OTHER FINANCING SCURCES (USES)
Transfers in 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00
Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
Net change in fund balance { 23,210.00) { 23,210.00) 4,001.49 27,211,499
Fund balance - July 1, 2015 -
T1,563.43 71,563.43 71,563.43 0.00

~As previously reported

71,563.43 71,563,423 0,00

Fund balance - July 1, 2011 - As restated T1,563.43
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57, COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND,

CITY OF MILES CITY
IN FUND BALARCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL -
For the year ending June 30, 2012

Page: 4 of 4

& CHANGES NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

AGGO CAPITAL

IMPROV-PUBLIC WORKS

Original Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Aypounts Final Budget
Positive (Reg)
Fund balance - June 30, 2012 48,353.43 q48,3%3.43 15,564.92 27,211.49
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CITY OF MILES CITY

Page: 1 of 2

57. COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL ~ TOTAL NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
For the year ending June 30, 2012

Original Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amount.s Final Budget
Pasitive {Neqg)

REVENUES
Taxes
Ticenses and permits

Other licenses and permits 1,G00.00 1,000.00 G,547.03 5,547.03
Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental
section for detail)
Charges for services

Public works charges 17,7%C.00 11,790.00 11,255.50 { 6,534.50)
Fines and forfeitures
Miscellaneous
Investment and royalty earnings 0.00 ¢.00 171.25 171,25

Total revenues 168,750.00 18,790.00 17,673.78 { 816.22)
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General Government
Public Safety
Public Works
Public Health
Secial and Bconomic Services
Culture and Recreation
Housing and Community Development
Conservation of Natural Resources
Capital expenditures 42,000.00 42,000.00 13,972.29 28,027.71
Bebt Service
Total expenditures 42,000.00 42,000.00 13,972.2% 28,027.71

Excess of revenues over {under) expenditures { 23,210.00) { 23,210.00) 4,001.49 21,211.449

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES}
Transfers in 0.00

Tetal other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance ({ 23,210.00)

Fupd balance - July 1, 2011 -

-As previously reported T1,563.43

Fund balance - July 1, 201! - As restated TL,563.43

¢.0e 250,000.00 250, 000.00

0.00 250,000.00 250,000,00

{ 23,210.00} 254,001 .49 277,211 .49
71,563.43 TL,Hh63.43 0.00

11,563.43 0.00
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57.

Fund balance -

Jdune 30,

2012

CITY OF MILES CITY

For the year ending June 30, 2012

Original
Budget

Final

Budget

Actual
Amounts

Page: 2 of 2

COMBINTING STMY OF REV, EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - TOTAL NOMMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

Variance with
Final Budget
Positive {Nag)

277,211.49

e e e e e
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ASSETS
Current. Assets
Cash and cash eguivalents
Total Current Assets
MNoncurrent Assets
Restricted Assets:

Capital assets:

Capital assets - net of

TOTAL AESETS

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities

Noncurrent Liahilities
Compensated absences

Total Noncurrent Liabilitias

Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS
Restricted for:

Unrestricted

TOTAL NET ASSETS

66,

CITY OF MILES CITY Page: 1 of
COMBINTHG STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS - INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

For the year ending June 30, 2012

6040 Total

PUBLIC WORKS Internal Service

77,922.91 77,922,912
7T, 922.9% 77,922.81

17,922,881 1,9822.81
11,832.00 11,932.00
11,932.00 11,932.00
11,932.00 i1,932.00
65,990.91 65, 8%0.81
65,990, 91 65, 990,91




08/01/12 CITY OF MILES CITY Page: 1 of
67. COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS - INTERNAL SERVICE FUNBS
Far the year ending June 30, 2012

6040 Total
PUBLIC WORKS Internal Service
OPERATING REVERNUES
Internal services 147,250.24 147,250.24
Total Operating Revenues 147,250.24 147,250 .24

OPERATING EXPENSES

Personal services 93,819.52 93,819.52
Supplies 5,504.01 5,504.01
Purchased services 11,563.67 11,563.67
Fixed charges 1,992.83 1,992.83

Total Operating Expenses 112,880.03 112,880.03
Operating Income (Loss) 34,370.21 34,370.21

NONCPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

Income (Loss) before contributions/transflers 34,370.21 34,370.21

Change in net assets 34,370.21 34,370.21
Total net assets - July 1, 2011 31,620.70 31,620.70
Total net assets - July 1, 2011 as restated 31,620.70 31,620.70

Total net assets ~ June 30, 2012 65,990.91 65,990.91

1



CITY OF MILES CITY
SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL/STATE GRANTS,
ENTITLEMENTS, AND SHARED REVENUES

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2012

REVENUE RECEWVING
CODE FUND AMOUNT
FEDERAL GRANTS/ENTITLEMENTS - {LIST)
CDBG 331012 1000 (580.00)
Bullet Proof Vest Grant 331024 1000 (418.00)
Medicaid Supplemental Program-State 331040 5510 (5,623.00)
FEMA -Projects 331113 2260 {304,303.00}
Federal Aeronautics Admin Grant 331128 5610 (183,686.00)
REVP FEDERAL GRANTS 331165 2985 {68,528.00)
Federal Stimulus 331990 2490 {27,635.00)
Total Federai Grants/Entitlements (5981,773.00)
FEDERAL SHARED REVENUES - (LIST)
Total Federa! Shared Revenues 0.00
STATE GRANTS/ENTITLEMENTS - (LIST)
State Granis 334000 2935 {5,499.00)
CTEP-Riverside Restroom Project 334003 1000 (17,452.00)
MDT-STEP-Police OT Reimb 334004 1000 {1,854.00)
Crime Control (EMDTF-Reimb {o City) 334010 1000 (38,526.00)
Siate Aeronautics Grant 334030 5610 (5,800.00%
Library - State Aid 334100 2880 (1,403.00}
Sagebrush Fed/Coal Sev Tax 334105 2880 (7,403.00}
Humanities Montana Grant 334107 2880 (3,0600.00)
State Grant-Fish, Wildlife Trailways 334125 1000 (6.824.00)
Mt DEQ Energy Projects Refmb. Grant 334143 1000 (5,000.00)
State Energy Reimb-HVAC 334144 1000 (2,807.00)
Total State GrantsfEntitiements (85,568.00)
STATE SHARED REVENUES - (LIST)
Gasoline Tax Apportionment 335040 2820 (181,587.00)
Qil & Gas Production Tax 335065 1000 (177.00)
Basic 811 Funds 335080 2850 {64,842.00)
Enhanced 811 Funds 35081 2850 {64,839.00)
911 - WIRELESS FUNDS 335082 2850 (79,025.00)
Live Card Game Table Permit 335110 1000 {1,150.00}
Video Gaming Machine Permits 335120 1000 (27,925.00}
HB 124 Entitiement 335230 1000 {1,088,550.00}
Total State Shared Revenues {(1,508,085,00)
TOTAL {2,195,436.00)

-£9.
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13:08:39 Schedule of Cash Receipts & Disbursements Report ID: L160Z
For the Year 2011-2012
Beginning Transfers Transfers Ending
Fund/Account Balance Received In Disbursed Qut Balance
1000 GENERAL
101000 Cash - Operating 1,244,068,85% 3,862,033.87 502, 350.80 22,737.61 4,589,310,.86 996,405.05
101130 Riverside Park Tennis Courts Don 1,0098.80 0.00 0.0¢ a.60 .00 1,098.80
101140 Cash Rev'd-Nefsy/Others- AC 2,176,468 150.00 0.00 0.G60 814,48 2:,111.70
101160 Riverside Park Restrooms -Donati 166.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 166.00
102205 Reserve ~ CH 2nd Phase Hgt/Cooli 33,000.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 33,000.00 0.00
102260 Cash- Surplus EBMS Flex Plan 4,919.84 0.Q0 0,00 0,00 Q.00 4,919,849
103100 Petty Cash- 1GO. 00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 100.00
103200 Petty Cash-Police Dept. 100.00 0.00 G.00 .00 3,00 106.00
103300 Petty Cash-City Court 10C.0Q0 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 100.00
Total Fund 1,266,330.17 3,862,183.87 502,350.80 22,737.61 4,623,125.84 1,005,001, 3%
Total 1000 GENERAL 1,286,330.17 3,862,183.87 502, 350,80 22,737.61 4,623,125.84 1,005,001.39
2220 LIBRARY
101000 Cash - Operating 17,217.12 45,234.19 310,607.37 3,621.44 323,141.82 16,295,427
101031 Cash - Library Building Fund 2,173.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 c. 0o 2,273.00
103000 Petty Cash 15.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,00
Total Fund 1%,465.12 45,234.1¢% 310,607.37 3,621.44 323,341.82 48,543, 42
2250 Planning & Community Serv
101000 Cash - Operating 0.00 2,345,00 966.84 2,345.00 966,84 0.00
2260 EMERGENCY DISASTER
101000 Cagh - Operating C.00 316,964.73 121.68 0.00 294,528.¢68 22,557,713
2270 Health
101000 Cash ~ Operating ~2.541.84 10,420.05 30,000.00 0.00 34,018.16 3,860.05
2372 Permissive Medical Levy
101000 Cash - Cperating 1,207.24 45,355.21 0.00 0.o0 46, 567,45 0.00
2394 BUILDING CODE ENFORCEMENT
101000 Cash - Operating 47,579,118 111, 663,98 230.68% 0.00 18,536,771 80,937,068
Z400 LTG M DH1GS-(Gen City)
101000 Cash - Operating 30,809.90 173,567.55 BE. T4 30.37 153, 808,64 50, 505,18
2420 LTG M DRl67~{MilesAddn Etc)
101000 Cash -~ Operating 5,426.30 35,545.73 11.72 .00 28,622,01 12,361.74
2430 LT M D#LY71-(Balsam Est)
101000 Cash - Operating 119,79 6,313.87 0.86 0.00 5,389,778 1,104,776
2440 LTG M D172~ ({Main S5tr)
101000 Cash - Operating 12,5%26.84 28,148.47 31.01 0.00 20,7138.14 14,968.18
2450 LTG M D#195~(8G-Trica)
101000 Cash ~ Operating 4,027.85% 5,012.93 7.4z 0.00 5,826.10 3,222,350
2470 LTG M DH202- {SG-MDU&ENV)
101000 Cash - Operating age.32 9,722.710 2.43 .00 v, 104,37 Z,910.08
2480 LG M M#L173~ (Milestown Estates)
101000 Cash -~ Operating 1,874.064 251,30 Z2.49 0.00 1,564.85 569,58
2490 BEnergy Stimulus
101000 Cash - Operating 221.53 0. 00 27, 634.60 .00 Z27,856.13 0,00
2510 STR MAINT DIST #1204
101000 Cash - Operating 353, 708.38 917,537.85 91,273.62 160,85 607,749.56 194, 609,44
2511 STR MH204 Stimulus
101000 Cash - Operating 161.78 0.00 0.00 .00 161.78 0.00
2520 S5TR MAINT RIST #205
101000 Cash - COperating 158, 054.70 236,0602.14 $0,032.70 0.00 371,108.34 113,581.20
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13:08:39 Schedule of Cash Recelipls & Disbursements Report Th: L1607
For the Year 2011-2Q012
Beginning Transfers Transfers Ending
Fund/Account Balance Received In Disbursed Qut Balance
2540 STR MAINT DISTHZ07- (MILESTOWN DSTATES)
101000 Cash ~ Operating 58280 q,244.97 2.57 Q.00 3,441,512 1,388.83
2701 Fire Grants
101000 Cash - Operating 10,272.66 5,95%0.00 0.04 0.00 2,704.4¢6 13,518.20
101044 Cash - FD(Mitigation Grant) ~2%1.13 G.00 0.00 0,00 166,00 ~189.13
Total Fund 10,251.53 5,950.00 2,872,46 13,329.07
2820 GAS TAX
1610600 Cash - Operating 1,72 181, 288.05 1,660.32 0,00 183, 250.09 0.00
2850 911 EMERGENCY
101000 Cash -~ Operating £5,114.13 208,7112.72 28,357.80 0.00 230,043.88 12,18G.77
2880 LIBRARY GRANTS
1061000 Cash - Operating G.00 3,000.00 1,489.34 0.00 4,489,349 G.00
101003 Cash - per capita 2,028.32 1,402.70 0.00 Q.00 3,431.02 0.00
101020 Cash - Op/ILL 495.08 2,5%00.00 0.00 0.00 2,781.50 213.58
101030 Cash - Sagebrush Fed/Base Grant 1,240.07 4,903.12 0.00 4,00 5,092.72 1,080.47
101033 Library - Humanities Grant 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 580.69 2,419.31
Total Fund 3,763.47 11,805.82 4,489.34 16,375.27 3,6B83.36
2935 ftistoric Preservation
101000 Cash ~ Operating 638,65 3,657.35 6,000.00 0.00 g,946.64 1,349.36
2985 RETIRED SENIOR VOLUNTEER PROG {RSVE)
101000 Cesh - Operating ~2,252.88 T1,562.35 T,035.56 .00 16,344,83 0.20
101004 RSVP Non-Federal Cash Operating 8,381.35% 16,139.02 458.35 1,402.8% iG,810.89 6,764.98
103100 Petty Cash- 200,00 0.Q0 0.00 ¢.00 .00 200,00
Total Fund 6,328.47 B7,701.37 7,493,891 1,402.85 93,155.72 6,965.18
Total 2000 720,872.10 2,448,351.98 598,994,111 7,560.51 2,546,469, 97 1,214,187.72
3300 Judgement & Losses-Power Settlement
101000 Cash -~ Operaling -705,71 467,88 (.00 0.00 0.00 ~237.83
Total 3000 =705, 71 467,88 0.00 .00 .00 ~237.83
4000 General Fund Capitol Improvement Fund
101000 Cash - Operating 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 .00 250, 000,00
4060 CAPITAL IMPROV-PUBLIC WORKS
101000 Cash -~ Operating 71,563.43 9,875.53 171.25 .00 14,535.29 87,074.92
Total 4000 General und Capitol F1,563.43 9,875.53 250,171.25 0.00 14, 536,29 317,074,092
5210 WATER UTILITY
101000 Cash - Operating 1,271,095.54 2,162,281.08 108, 5%18.13 50.00 2,261,514,73 1,280,330.02
101010 beposit Cash 24,400,00 12,526,048 G.G0 28,08 10, 550.00 26, 350.00
102110 Cash - Construction/Carbon Hill -4,280.31 55,760.00 0.00 0.00 46,479.63 0.00
102113 Cash - NE Water Line Proj ~4,653.38 328,026.00 114,756.61 0.00 437, 880,59 5,248.64
102240 Cash - Replacement & Depreciatio 1,497,460.39 0.00 .00 0.00 4,00 1,497%,460.39
102250 Cash - System Deviopment Fees 204, 538,25 17,520.00 0.00 0.00 .00 223,058.25
1022170 Cash ~ Curb Stop Replacement Fee 1045, 602. 30 39,989.43 2,328.02 0.00 12,382.32 135,537.43
102311 RevBnd/CurYearDebt ~DNRC/RvrsdTan 0.00 0.60 801,312.50 0.00 801,312.50 0.00
102312 Revi3nd/CurYearlDebt-DBRRC/CarbonTa 0,00 0.00 140, 638,74 0.00 140, 638.74 G.00
102313 RevBnd/CurYearDebt-DNRC/NE WtrLi .00 0.00 143,106,114 0.00 163,106.14 0.00
102315 RevBnd/CurYearbDebt-ARRA/NE Water 0.00 0.00 17,974.43 0.00 17,974.43 0.00
102321 RevBnd/Reserve-DNRC/RvrSdTank T2,818.75% 0.00 0.00 0.00 12, 81875 0.0¢
102322 RevBnd/Reserve-DNRC/CarbonTank 153,009.0¢ 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 152,009.00
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13:08:39 Schedule of Cash Recelipts ¢ Disbursements Report IHh: L160Z
For the Year 2011-2012

Beginning Transfers Transfers Ending
Fund/Account Balance Received In Disbursed Out Balance
102323 RevBnd/Reserve-DNRC/NE WirLine 152, 634,33 0.00 13,008.04 G.00 11, 834,37 153,808.00
102325 RevBnd/Reserve-ARRA B-NE Waterli 6,410,63 0.00 23,668.74 0.00 11,834.37 i8,245.00
103000 Petty Cash 330,00 .00 0.00 ¢.00 0.00 330.00
Total Fund 3,475,365, 44 2,616,104.59 1,365,311.35 18,08 3,963,326.57 3,493,376.73
5211 Water Stimulus
101000 Cash - COperating ~250,402.21 326,851.00 4,244 .08 Q.00 80, 602,87 Q.00
5310 SEWER UTTLIVTY
101000 Cash - Operating 738,6712.67 944,804.07 34,362.25 1,425.48 855,705, 90 856, 617.61
102240 Cash - Replacement & Depreciatio 1,695, 098.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 0. 00 1,695,098.39
102250 Cash -~ System Devlopment Fees 102,530,961 12,720.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 115,250.91
Total Fund 2,536,301.97 953,524,07 34,362.25 1,425.48 855,785.50 2,666,966,91
5510 AMBULANCE FUND
101000 Cash - Operating ~87,632.234 591, 686.05 1,207.28 q,699.59 614,611,068 ~124,050.28
5610 AIRPORT OPERATING
101000 Cash ~ Operating 125,687.28 285, 206.07 631,197, 65 0.00 1,035,117.90 7,573,110
101100 Cash~-FAA Grant/St Lean-2008 4,500,00 185, 617.00 164,524.55 0.00 349,936.81 4,704.74
102230 Cash - Surplus/Credit Card Acct ~-1,898.086 266,765,712 61,176.26 0,00 301,916.95 24,126.97
203000 Petty Cash 100,00 0.00 0.00 .00 0,00 100,00
®Potal Fund 128,389.22 737,588.79 857,498, 46 1,6086,971.65 36,504.81
Total 5000 5,791,932.08 5,225,754.50 2,262,623.42 6,203.15 T, 201,308, 68 6,072,798.17
6040 PUBLIC WORKS
101000 Cash - Operating 37,519.99 113,51 148,841.28 2,004.52 106, 547.35 17,922.91
Total 6000 37,519.99 113,51 148,841.28 2,004.52 106, 547.35 77,922.91
7370 TBID
101000 Cash -~ Operating 0.00 17,9484.70 3.00 0.00 T, 984,70 0.00
7452 Drivers' License Reinstatement Fees
101000 Cash -~ Operating 0.00 75.00 Q.00 0.00 T5.00 Q.00
7467 Law Enforcement Academy Surcharge
101000 Cash - Operating 0.00 7,648,980 Q.00 0.00 7,648, 90 .00
7471 CIVIL LEGAL ASSIST/VICTIM DOM VIOLENCE PROG
101000 Cash - Operating 0.00 13,409.79 .00 0.00 13,409.79 Q.00
7910 PAYROLIL, FUND
101000 Cash - Operating 138,837.27 1,660.06 4,%05,992.95 4,213,271.93 0.00 133,218.35%
7930 CLAIMS FUND
101000 Cash - Operating 323,944.55 0.00 6,069,310.42 5,.117,517.59 0,00 G15,737.38
T980 CUSTER CO WATER & SEWER DISTRICT
101000 Cash - Operating 0.00 127,622.5%6 2,882.01 0.00 - 130, 504.57 .00
7981 Interest Clearing
161000 Cash - Operating 0.00 21,199.2% 0.00 1,653.10 19, 546,15 0.00
Total 7000 462,781.82 249,610.26 10,978,185.38 10,692,442.62 249,179,131 748,955.73

1910 <131,417)
743D < 61@737>
Aound In 4 {1 >
3682319




ALL FUNDS
CASH RECONCILIATION
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2012
|
_W | BANK NAME }
Description Cash in all
Stockman depositories
BALANCE PER
STATEMENTS 9,286,077.00 9,286,077.00
ADD
Deposits in transit 209,904.00 209,904.00
Service charges 0.00
Other 0.00
........ 566
o 0.00
0.00
Total to add 208,904.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 209,904.00
SUBTRACT
Outstanding checks 747,384.00 747,384.00
Other 61,284.00 61,284.00
) 1 0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
Total to subtract 808,668.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 808,668.00
TOTAL CASH
IN DEPOSITS 8,687,313.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,687,313.00
ADD
Investments 0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
N 0.00
Total to add 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTALIN
DEPOSITORIES 8,687,313.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,687,313.00
ADD
Cash and cash items on hand 1,005.00 1,005.00
] 0.00°
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
Total to add 1,005.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,005.00
TOTAL ACCOUNTED
FOR 8,688,318.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,688,318.00
*Total cash must agree with total of prior page
! I |
-73-




GENERAL INFORMATION
{Complete all portions applicable to entry)

1. Class of countw/citv

2" Class City

. Date of incorooration

S&jitember U TU87

Miles City  Custer County

2
3. County seat
4

. _Form_of governiment I‘\gzzgr/Council
5. Population (most recent estimate) .
6. Land area b
| 7. Miles_of roads/streets/allevs 86,381
8. Taxable valuation 6,971,004
9. Road taxable valuation {countv) n/a
10. Number of water consumers 2 g3qg
1]. Average dailv water consumption r_é.(_),gS million gallons e
SO0

12. Miles of water main

13, Miles of sanitarv and storm sewers

55.07 sanitary  24.8 storm

14. Number of building permits issued 250
16._Number of fuil-time employees 79

B. PROPERTY TAX MILL LEVIES-

County/City/Town funds only (For fiscal year being reported)

FUndiactivity Miils
1000 General 20457
5510 Ambulance 1.00
EG510 ,Aig'pnrf 150
2372 Permissive Levy 20.29
TOTAL 227.36
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